
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE:    TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  

TELECONFERENCE MEETING 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY  
DIAL‐IN NUMBER :        +1 956‐413‐7950                                                      
Access Code:                   989 037 552 # 
WEBLINK:                        Click here to join the meeting  

 An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

INVOCATION 

PROCLAMATION – Paul S. Moxley, Director – 2017 TO 2022 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document

– Eric Davila, HCRMA.

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 25, 2022.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 14, 2022, to February 7, 2022.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for December 2021 and January 2022.

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmRiZjAxYTMtZWNlZC00MWYxLWI2YmMtMmU5MGQ1Mjk2MmRi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213c02480-ce19-43ee-a63d-ffa5f1764538%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b3f269a9-4f6b-49f2-8685-4d8f73879510%22%7d


 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution  2022‐09  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of Work  Authorization  Number  9 with  Blanton  & 

Associates,  Inc.  for environmental  services  for conducting an Environmental Assessment Re‐evaluation 
Scoping Meeting  for  the  updated  design  initiated  under  the  365  Tollway  Value  Engineering  Change 
Proposal process 

B. Resolution 2022‐10 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates,  Inc. to  increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 9. 

C. Resolution 2022‐11 ‐‐ Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 with HDR Engineering, 
Inc. for engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway Value 
Engineering Change Proposal process. 

D. Resolution 2022‐12 ‐ Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional 
Service  Agreement  with  HDR  Engineering,  Inc.  to  increase  the maximum  payable  amount  for Work 
Authorization Number 7. 

E. Resolution 2022‐13 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental Number 
1 with B2Z Engineering for implementation of new IBWC material testing requirements.  

F. Resolution 2022‐14 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with B2Z Engineering 
for material testing services on the proposed Wetland Mitigation for the 365 Tollway Project.  

G. Resolution 2022‐15 – Consideration and Approval Contract Amendment Number 1 with B2Z Engineering 
to  increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental 1 and Work 
Authorization Number 2.  

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. Annual Election of Vice Chairman and Secretary/Treasurer for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Board 

of Directors. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney  on  personnel matters  related  annual  evaluation  of  the  Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
C. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  
D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 



G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the  issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters  related  to  the COVID‐19 pandemic  (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House  (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to  the general 
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  16th   day of February 2022 at 5:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  1A                                
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        02/11/2022                                                               
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     02/22/2022     
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT                                        
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects                                           
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.                            .            
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

11
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.h
c

rm
a

.n
e

t

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 D

IR
E
C

TO
R

S
 M

E
E
TI

N
G

 

F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
2

2

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 H

C
R

M
A

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti
v

it
y

C
h

ie
f 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

E
n

g
in

e
e

r 
–

E
ri

c
 D

a
v

il
a

, 
P

E
, 
P

M
P

, 
C

C
M

H
C

R
M

A
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs

S
. 

D
a
v
id

 D
e

a
n

d
a

, 
J

r.
, 

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

F
o

r
re

s
t 

R
u

n
n

e
ls

, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

m
a

n

E
z
e

q
u

ie
l 
R

e
y
n

a
, 
J

r.
, 

S
e

c
re

ta
r
y
/T

re
a

s
u

re
r

A
lo

n
z
o

 C
a

n
tu

, 
D

ir
e

c
to

r

C
a

r
lo

s
 D

e
l 
A

n
g

e
l,
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

F
ra

n
c

is
c

o
 “

F
ra

n
k

”
 P

a
rd

o
, 

D
ir

e
c

to
r

J
o

a
q

u
in

 S
p

a
m

e
r,

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

H
C

R
M

A
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

v
e

 S
ta

ff

P
il
a

r 
R

o
d

ri
g

u
e

z
, 
P

E
, 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
r

E
ri

c
 D

a
v
il
a

, 
P

E
, 
P

M
P
, 

C
C

M
, 

C
h

ie
f 

D
e
v
. 

E
n

g
.

R
a

m
o

n
 N

a
v
a

r
ro

 I
V
, 

P
E

, 
C

F
M

, 
C

h
ie

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

. 
E

n
g

.

C
e

li
a

 G
a

o
n

a
, 
C

IA
, 

C
h

ie
f 

A
u

d
it

o
r/

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 O

fc
r.

J
o

s
e

 C
a

s
ti

ll
o
, 

C
h

ie
f 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
O

fc
r.

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

H
D

R
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
IN

C
. 



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

2
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.h
c

rm
a

.n
e

t


O

V
E
R

V
IE

W

❑
3

6
5

 T
O

LL
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 

❑
IB

TC
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

❑
O

v
e

rw
e

ig
h

t 
P

e
rm

it
 S

u
m

m
a

ry

❑
C

o
n

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

s 
U

p
d

a
te

M
IS

S
IO

N
 S

TA
TE

M
E
N

T:

“
To

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

u
r 

c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 

w
it
h

 a
 r

a
p

id
 a

n
d

 r
e

lia
b

le
 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
, 
g

o
o

d
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s”



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

H
C

R
M

A
S
TR

A
TE

G
IC

 P
LA

N

3

D
E
V

E
LO

P
 T

H
E
 

IN
F
R

A
S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
 T

O
 

S
E
R

V
E
 A

 P
O

P
U

LA
TI

O
N

O
F
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

LY
 

8
0

0
,0

0
0
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

TS

A
N

D

5
 I

N
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L

P
O

R
TS

 O
F
 E

N
TR

Y

P
h

a
rr

-R
e
y
n

o
s
a
 P

O
E

A
n

z
a
ld

u
a
s
 P

O
E

H
id

a
lg

o
 P

O
E

D
o

n
n

a
-R

io
 B

ra
v

o
 P

O
E

I-
6

9
 

C
o

n
n

e
c

to
r



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

4


P

O
S
T

2
0

2
1

 U
TP

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

❑
A

p
p

ro
v

a
l 
o

f 
2
0
2
1
 U

TP
 (

A
u

g
 2

0
2
0
)

▪
3

6
5

 T
o

ll:
 g

a
p

-f
u

n
d

e
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 in

 2
0

2
1

 U
TP

 U
p

d
a

te
 in

 1
2

/2
0

2
0

. 
O

n
 

0
6

/2
0

2
1

 a
 2

n
d

F
A

A
 w

a
s 

g
ra

n
te

d
 t

o
 a

ss
ig

n
 t

h
e

 
g

a
p

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 c
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
t 

u
p

o
n

 s
u

c
c

e
ss

fu
l 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
e

x
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
a

le
 o

f 
to

ll 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 

b
o

n
d

s.
 

▪
IB

TC
: 
fu

n
d

s 
lis

te
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
C

a
t 

1
2

 /
 T

B
D

 n
e

e
d

s 
re

v
is

e
d

 P
D

A
 a

n
d

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 T
x
D

O
T 

a
s 

to
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 c
a

n
 b

e
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
a

d
v

a
n

c
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 (

e
.g

. 
d

e
si

g
n

, 
R

O
W

, 
a

n
d

/o
r 

u
ti
lit

y
) 

w
o

rk
.

❑
W

h
a

t’
s 

in
 t

h
e

 R
G

V
M

P
O

 (
Lo

c
a

l 
P

la
n

)

▪
3

6
5

 T
o

ll 
P

ro
je

c
t 

(T
IP

 /
 M

TP
) 

th
ru

 c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n

▪
IB

TC
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(T
IP

 /
 M

TP
) 

th
ru

 d
e

si
g

n
 (

p
e

n
d

in
g

 
fu

n
d

in
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
)

S
Y

S
TE

M
 

W
ID

E
P

D
A

–
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

FA
A
–

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

T
IP

–
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (

S
ho

rt
 

ra
ng

e)

M
T

P
–

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

P
la

n 
(L

on
g 

R
an

ge
)



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

3
6

5
 T

O
LL

 S
E
G

S
. 

1
 &

 2
 L

IM
IT

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

M
 3

9
6
 /

 A
N

Z
. 
H

W
Y

. 

TO
 U

S
 2

8
1
 /

 B
S
IF

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TO
R

 (
3
6

5
 S

E
G

. 
3
)

3
6

5
 T

O
LL

 S
E
G

. 
4
 L

IM
IT

S
 F

R
O

M
 F

M
 1

0
1
6

 /
 C

O
N

W
A

Y
 A

V
E
 

TO
 F

M
 3

9
6
 /

 A
N

Z
. 
H

W
Y

. 
(F

U
TU

R
E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
)

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

5

M
A

J
O

R
 M

IL
E
S
TO

N
E
S
:

N
E
P

A
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 

0
7

/0
3

/2
0

1
5

9
8

%
 R

O
W

 A
C

Q
U

IR
E
D

P
H

 1
: 

3
6

5
 S

E
G

. 
3

 –
LE

T:
 0

8
/2

0
1

5

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D

P
H

 2
: 

3
6
5

 T
O

LL
 

S
E
G

S
. 
1

 &
 2

 –
R

E
-L

E
T:

 1
0

/2
0

2
1



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

6


S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

:
❑

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

 -
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
2

1
, 
H

C
R

M
A

 a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
s 

th
e

 3
6

5
 T

o
ll 

(6
6

 
d

a
y
s)

, 
h

o
ld

 p
re

b
id

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

, 
a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

e
d

 b
id

s 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
2

1
,

❑
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
2

1
, 
H

C
R

M
A

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 A

w
a

rd
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t,

❑
1
1

/0
8

/2
0

2
1

, 
Tx

D
O

T 
c

o
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
w

a
rd

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t,

❑
1

1
/1

0
/2

0
2

1
 -

1
2

/0
1

/2
0

2
1

, 
fi
n

a
liz

e
d

 C
O

#
1

❑
1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

1
 –

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

2
1

, 
H

C
R

M
A

 B
o

a
rd

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 C

O
#

2
, 

❑
1

2
/2

1
/2

0
2

2
, 
H

C
R

M
A

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

 r
a

ti
n

g
 a

g
e

n
c

ie
s,

❑
1
/0

7
/2

0
2

2
, 
H

C
R

M
A

 p
o

st
e

d
 P

re
lim

in
a

ry
 O

ff
ic

ia
l S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

❑
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

, 
H

C
R

M
A

 p
ri
c

e
d

 b
o

n
d

s,

❑
0

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

2
, 
H

C
R

M
A

 t
o

 c
lo

se
 t

o
ll 

re
v

e
n

u
e

 b
o

n
d

s 
&

 is
su

e
s 

N
TP

,

❑
0

3
/2

0
2

2
, 
C

o
m

m
e

n
c

e
 4

2
-m

o
n

th
 c

o
n

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 

❑
0
9

/2
0

2
5

, 
O

p
e

n
 t

o
 t

ra
ff

ic
,

❑
0

1
/2

0
2

6
, 
S
ta

rt
 o

f 
To

ll 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s.

3
6

5
 

TO
LL



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

7

M
A

J
O

R
 M

IL
E
S
TO

N
E
S
:

O
B

TA
IN

E
D

 E
A

 E
N

V
 

C
LA

S
S
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
: 
1

1
/2

0
1

7

S
C

H
E
M

A
TI

C
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E
D

: 

1
1

/2
0

2
1

N
E
P

A
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
: 
M

ID
 2

0
2

2

E
S
T.

 L
E
TT

IN
G

: 
LA

TE
 2

0
2

5

7

IB
TC

 S
E
G

S
. 

1
 –

3
: 
F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 

IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

E
 W

IT
H

 3
6

5
 T

O
LL

 A
N

D
 

F
M

 4
9

3
 T

O
 I
N

TE
R

S
TA

TE
 2

IB
T

C



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

8


IB

TC
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

IB
TC

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

En
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l (
O

n
go

in
g)

Su
rv

e
ys

R
O

W
 T

it
le

 R
e

se
ar

ch
 /

 A
p

p
ra

is
al

s

R
O

W
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

 (
R

e
m

ai
n

in
g)

P
la

n
s,

 S
p

e
cs

.,
 &

 E
st

im
at

e
s

U
ti

li
ty

 C
o

o
rd

 /
 R

e
lo

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
st

r.
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
Le

tt
in

g 
P

h
as

e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 S
ta

rt

1

1 1

0

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

N
D

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
B

ri
d

g
e

 T
ra

d
e

 C
o

rr
id

o
r 

(I
B

T
C

) 
(C

S
J

: 
0

9
2

1
-0

2
-1

4
2

)

42
 M

O
N

TH
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 S

EP
T 

20
25

 -
 M

A
R

 2
02

9

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

J
J

A
S

O
J

F
M

A
M

P
ro

je
ct

 M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s

J
F

M
A

M
J

J
A

S
O

N
D

J
M

A
M

J
J

A
S

O
N

D
J

F
M

A
M

J
A

S
O

N
D

J
F

In
it

ia
te

 ra
il

ro
ad

 
co

o
rd

in
at

io
n



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

9


A

D
V

A
N

C
E

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

❑
E
n

v
.:
 C

la
ss

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 L

e
tt

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

c
o

p
in

g
 T

o
o

lk
it
 S

u
b

m
it
te

d
 A

u
g

 2
0
1
7

❑
H

e
ld

 I
B

TC
 E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l K

ic
k
 o

ff
 w

it
h

 T
x
D

O
T 

P
H

R
 /

 E
N

V
 A

p
ri
l 6

, 
2
0
1
8
. 

❑
V

R
F
 U

TP
 M

a
tc

h
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

re
q

u
e

st
 p

ro
c

e
ss

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 H
C

M
P

O
—

p
e

n
d

in
g

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 b

y
 

Tx
D

O
T 

a
t 

S
ta

te
 L

e
v

e
l. 

❑
A

ll 
e

n
v

. 
fi
e

ld
w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

: 
W

a
te

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 U

S
 a

n
d

 A
rc

h
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l t

re
n

c
h

in
g

—
In

te
rn

a
l 

R
O

E
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

w
e

re
 in

st
ru

m
e

n
ta

l t
o

 a
c

c
e

le
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 w
o

rk
. 

❑
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 E
P

A
/T

C
E
Q

/T
x
D

O
T 

to
 d

is
c

u
ss

 D
o

n
n

a
 R

e
se

rv
o

ir
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 H

a
zm

a
t 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

E
P

A
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
O

c
t 

2
0
1
8
.

❑
P

u
b

lic
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c

e
 a

t 
D

o
n

n
a

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
M

a
rc

h
 2

9
, 

2
0
1
9
.

❑
A

ll 
m

a
jo

r 
m

ile
st

o
n

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
: 
P

ro
je

c
t 

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
, 
H

a
zm

a
t,

 
H

is
to

ri
c

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt

, 
W

a
te

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 U

S
, 

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l R
e

so
u

rc
e

s,
 N

o
is

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

, 
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l M

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

, 
a

n
d

 C
IC

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 .
  

❑
S
u

b
m

it
ti
n

g
 F

in
a

l E
A

 b
e

fo
re

 T
h

a
n

k
sg

iv
in

g
 2

0
2
1
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

 S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
fo

r 
P

ro
c

e
ss

in
g

 
(S

F
P

 )
n

o
ti
c

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

n
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 a
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

ri
n

g
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2
2
. 

 


O

TH
E
R
: 

❑
S
u

rv
e

y
s 

(6
5
%

 c
o

m
p

le
te

) 
–

a
n

ti
c

ip
a

te
 n

e
w

 s
u

rv
e

y
 p

o
o

l p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

n
c

e
 T

x
D

O
T 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

s 
n

e
w

 f
e

d
e

ra
liz

e
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s 
b

y
 e

n
d

 o
f 

F
a

ll 
2
0
1
9
. 

  

❑
R

O
W

 A
c

q
u

is
it
io

n
 (

5
%

 c
o

m
p

le
te

) 

❑
U

ti
lit

y
 R

e
lo

. 
(S

U
E
 1

0
0
%

, 
c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
 in

it
ia

te
d

, 
O

v
e

ra
ll 

2
0
%

) 

❑
D

e
si

g
n

 (
P

S
&

E
, 

5
0
%

 c
o

m
p

le
te

):
 O

n
 H

o
ld

IB
TC



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
0

D
E
S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:


P

R
O

J
E
C

T 
LE

N
G

TH
 ~

2
7

 M
IL

E
S
 


F
R

O
M

 I
-6

9
C

 I
N

 H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 T
O

 
I6

9
-E

 I
N

 C
A

M
E
R

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY


K

E
Y

 P
A

R
A

LL
E
L 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 T

O
 I

-2
 W

IT
H

 
IM

P
O

R
TA

N
C

E
 T

O
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
 P

R
O

J
E
C

TS
 

B
Y

 T
X

D
O

T,
 C

C
R

M
A

 A
N

D
 H

C
R

M
A


TX

D
O

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
D

 S
U

P
P

LE
M

E
N

TA
L 

D
E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

S
 F

O
R

 
TH

E
 E

N
TI

R
E
 2

7
 M

IL
E
 C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 A
S
 A

N
 

E
X

P
R

E
S
S
W

A
Y

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

.


TX

D
O

T 
H

A
S
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 
TH

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
O

F
 T

H
E
 

S
C

H
E
M

A
TI

C
 D

E
S
IG

N
 A

N
D

 
E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E
N

TA
L 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

TS
.


F
E
A

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 S

TU
D

IE
S
 K

IC
K

E
D

 O
F
F 

W
IT

H
 

A
 S

TA
K

E
H

O
LD

E
R

 M
E
E
TI

N
G

 O
C

T 
2
0

1
9

. 


P

U
B

LI
C

 M
E
E
TI

N
G

 O
N

 F
E
A

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

S
TU

D
IE

S
 H

E
LD

 1
2
/2

0
1

9
 A

N
D

 1
1

/2
0
2
1

.

(C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 W

/ 
TX

D
O

T,
 

C
C

R
M

A
, 

A
N

D
 H

C
R

M
A

)

I-
6

9
 C

o
n

n
e

c
to

r
I-

6
9

 C
o

n
n

e
c

to
r

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
1

D
E
S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:


C

O
M

B
IN

E
D

 P
R

O
J
E
C

T 
LE

N
G

TH
:

3
8
 M

IL
E
S
 F

R
O

M
 F

M
 1

0
1
6
 /

 C
O

N
W

A
Y

 A
V

E
 

(M
IS

S
IO

N
/M

A
D

E
R

O
) 

TO
 I
-6

9
C

 (
N

O
R

TH
 E

D
IN

B
U

R
G

)


LI

K
E
LY

 T
O

 B
E
 C

LA
S
S
IF

IE
D

 A
S
 A

N
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

TA
L 

IM
P

A
C

T 
S
TA

TE
M

E
N

T 
(E

IS
) 

N
E
P

A
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T 
(3

6
 T

O
 4

8
 

M
O

N
TH

S
)—

TO
 B

E
 E

N
G

A
G

E
D

 A
F
TE

R
 I

B
TC

E
N

V
.


P

O
TE

N
TI

A
L 

F
O

R
 C

LA
S
S
 I

 R
A

IL
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 R

O
W

 
P

E
N

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

TS
 F

O
R

 R
A

IL
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
 I

N
 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 A

R
E
A

. 


IN

TE
R

LO
C

A
L 

A
G

R
E
E
M

E
N

T 
IN

 P
LA

C
E
 W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 F

O
R

 H
C

R
M

A
’S

 A
S
S
IS

TA
N

C
E
 W

IT
H

 
E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E
N

TA
L 

C
LE

A
R

A
N

C
E
 E

F
F
O

R
TS

.


M

A
R

C
H

 2
0

2
0

 -
H

E
LD

 A
N

 I
LA

 K
IC

K
 O

F
F
 M

E
E
TI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 

TH
E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F
 M

IS
S
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E
G

IN
 A

LI
G

N
IN

G
 E

N
V

. 
C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 E

F
F
O

R
TS

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E
 C

IT
Y

’S
 I
N

TE
N

D
E
D

 
O

V
E
R

A
LL

 P
R

O
J
E
C

T 
P

LA
N

. 


M

A
Y

 2
0
2
0
 –

H
C

R
M

A
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 M

IS
S
IO

N
 W

 
D

R
A

F
T 

S
C

O
P

E
S
 F

O
R

 E
N

V
 /

 T
R

A
F
F
IC

 E
N

G
.

F
O

R
 T

H
E
IR

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 E
N

V
. 
C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 E

F
F
O

R
TS

 A
T 

TH
E
 

P
R

O
P

O
S
E
D

 R
A

IL
 B

R
ID

G
E
 C

R
O

S
S
IN

G
. 


S
E
P

TE
M

B
E
R

 2
0
2
0
 –

TX
D

O
T 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 P

R
O

C
U

R
E
M

E
N

T 
R

U
LE

S
 T

O
 A

LI
G

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 

“
F
E
D

E
R

A
L 

P
R

O
C

E
S
S
”


F
E
A

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 S

TU
D

IE
S
 O

N
G

O
IN

G
. 

S
E
C

TI
O

N
 A

(W
E
S
T)

 /
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 C

*C
O

M
P

LI
M

E
N

TS
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 M
IS

S
IO

N
/M

A
D

E
R

O
-R

E
Y

N
O

S
A

 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
O

R
D

E
R

 C
R

O
S
S
IN

G
 (

B
Y

 O
TH

E
R

S
)

W
E

S
T

 L
O

O
P

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
Ty

p
ic

a
l 
S
e

c
ti
o

n
 

w
/ 

R
o

a
d

w
a

y
 &

 R
a

il
 f
o

r 
W

e
st

 L
o

o
p

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
2



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
3


O

V
E
R

W
E
IG

H
T

R
E
P

O
R

T
F
O

R
F

E
B

2
0
2
2
:

J
A

N
1
, 
2
0
1
4
 –

J
A

N
3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

O
W

To
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
s 

Is
su

e
d

:
2

2
6

,5
9

4

To
ta

l 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
C

o
ll
e

c
te

d
:

3
6

,8
8

7
,4

3
2

$
  
 

 ■
 C

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 F

e
e

s:
7

3
2

,4
3

2
$

  
  
  
  

 ■
 T

o
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e

s:
3

6
,1

5
5

,0
0

0
$

  
 

–
 P

ro
 M

ile
s:

6
7

9
,7

8
2

$
  
  
  
 

–
 T

x
D

O
T:

3
0

,7
3

1
,7

5
0

$
  

–
 H

C
R

M
A

:
4

,7
4

3
,4

6
8

$
  
  



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
4


O

V
E
R

W
E
IG

H
T

R
E
P

O
R

T
F
O

R
F

E
B

2
0
2
2
:

J
A

N
1
, 
2
0
2
1
 –

J
A

N
3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

O
W

To
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
s 

Is
su

e
d

:
2

,6
4

2

To
ta

l 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
C

o
ll
e

c
te

d
:

5
3

4
,8

5
6

$
  
  
  
  

 ■
 C

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 F

e
e

s:
6

,4
5

6
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 ■
 T

o
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e

s:
5

2
8

,4
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

–
 P

ro
 M

ile
s:

7
,9

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

–
 T

x
D

O
T:

4
4

9
,1

4
0

$
  
  
  
 

–
 H

C
R

M
A

:
7

1
,3

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
 



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

3
,2

9
2

2
,6

2
3

3
,7

6
8

3
,6

3
8

4
,0

7
4

4
,4

1
7

3
,5

2
6

3
,2

0
0

2
,8

6
6

2
,7

9
2

2
,4

9
0

2
,5

8
7

2
,6

4
2

2,
00

0

2,
25

0

2,
50

0

2,
7

5
0

3,
00

0

3,
25

0

3,
50

0

3,
75

0

4,
00

0

4,
25

0

4,
5

0
0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e
Ju

ly
A

u
g

Se
p

t
O

ct
N

o
v

D
ec

O
ve

rw
ei

gh
t/

O
ve

rs
iz

ed
 P

er
m

it
 C

o
u

n
t 

2
0

2
1

 -
2

0
2

2
 M

o
n

th
ly

 C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

N
o

te
s:

1
.

Th
e

 p
e

rm
it
 c

o
u

n
t 

fo
r 

2
0

2
1

 (
3

9
,2

7
3

) 
e

n
d

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 +

9
.0

%
 (

in
c

re
a

se
) 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 2
0
2
0
 (

3
6
,0

4
0
).

 

2
.

M
o

n
th

ly
 p

e
rm

it
 c

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

2
,6

4
2
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ts

 a
 -

1
9

.7
%

 (
d

e
c

re
a

se
) 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 m
o

n
th

 i
n

 2
0
2
0
. 

-1
9
.7

%
 

(N
o

te
 2

)


O

V
E
R

W
E
IG

H
T

R
E
P

O
R

T
F
O

R
F

E
B

2
0
2
2
:

J
A

N
1
, 
2
0
2
1
 –

J
A

N
3
1
, 
2
0
2
2

O
W

1
5



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t

1
6

S
o

u
rc

e
: 
M

c
G

ra
w

 H
il
l 
C

o
n

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
 E

N
R


C

O
N

S
TR

. 
E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

S
F

E
B

2
0
2
2

C
E

1
.0

%

2
.0

%

3
.0

%

4
.0

%

5
.0

%

6
.0

%

7
.0

%

8
.0

%

9
.0

%

1
0
.0

%

1
1
.0

%

2
0
1

6
2
0
1

7
2
0
1

8
2
0
1

9
2
0
2

0
2
0
2

1
2
0
2

2

% CHANGE

Y
E
A

R

C
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 C

o
st

 I
n

d
e

x
 (

C
C

I)
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 (

%
)

Y
e

a
r-

to
-Y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
m

o
n

th C
o

st
s 

In
c

re
a

se
d

 

+
8
.4

%
 Y

TD



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

c
rm

a
.n

e
t


C

O
N

S
TR

. 
E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

S
F

E
B

2
0
2
2

C
E

1
7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM          1B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED   2/15/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  2/22/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FINANCING ACTIVITIES.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved    X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved       Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved        X   None 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/14/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/22/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JANUARY 25, 

2022.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held January 25, 2022.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held January 25, 2022, as presented.        
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 25, 2022 1  

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, January 
25, 2022, at 5:30 pm by video/ teleconference, with the following participating: 

 
Board Members:   S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
    Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman  
    Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  
    Alonzo Cantu, Director  
    Paul Moxley, Director 
    Frank Pardo, Director  

     
         Absent:                    Joaquin Spamer, Director 
   

                          Staff:  Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director  
    Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  

Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Counsel 
Luis Cardenas, Escobedo & Cardenas LLP, Legal Counsel 

    Richard A. Cantu, Law Office of Richard Cantu, PC, Legal Counsel 
    Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor 
    Troy Madres, Morgan Stanley & Co., LLC, Underwriters 
    Dave Gordon, Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc., Underwriters 
       
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP at 5:31 p.m. 

 
1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2021.  

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2021. 
2. Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Comments. 



HCRMA Minutes – January 25, 2022 2  

 
 

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
Eric Davila, HCRMA.  
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.  
Mr. Richard Ramirez (Hilltop Securities), Troy Madres (Morgan Stanley), and Dave Gordon (Estrada Hinojosa) 
reported on the 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities. No action taken. 
 

C. Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2021 – Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA.  
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reported on the Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2021. No action taken. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  

Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of the 
December 2021 Financial Reports.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 20, 2021. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 20, 2021. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022. 

  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for November 2021 and December 2021.  

Approved the Financial Reports for November 2021. 
 

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2021.  
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2021. 
 

E. Resolution 2022-01 – Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2022-01 – Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 
 

F. Resolution 2022-02 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting 
services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2022-02 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental 
Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for 
general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

G. Resolution 2022-03 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting 
services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2022-03 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 Supplemental 
Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for 
general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 



HCRMA Minutes – January 25, 2022 3  

H. Resolution 2022-04 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting 
services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2022-04 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 Supplemental 
Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for 
general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2022-05 – Consideration and Approval of amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permit Corridor designating additional route of US 281 Military 
Highway from FM1015 East to the Hidalgo/Cameron County line.   
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve Resolution 2022-05 – Consideration 
and Approval of amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Overweight/Oversized 
Vehicle Permit Corridor designating additional route of US 281 Military Highway from FM1015 East to the 
Hidalgo/Cameron County line.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

B. Resolution 2022-06 – Consideration and Approval of Utility Relocation Agreement with Enbridge for the 365 
Tollway Project.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve Resolution 2022-06 – Consideration and 
Approval of Utility Relocation Agreement with Enbridge in the amount of $982,275.00 for the 365 Tollway 
Project.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2022-07 -- Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 to the construction contract 
with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas 
Highway).   
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve Resolution 2022-07 – Consideration 
and Approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for 
the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 

A. None. 
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 

A. None. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 

for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken 
 
B. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related annual evaluation of the Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
No action taken 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 25, 2022 4  

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.) 
No action taken. 
 
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by 
Ezequiel Reyna, to adjourn the meeting at 6:13 p.m.  
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/14/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/22/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

JANUARY 14, 2022, TO FEBRUARY 7, 2022     _   
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

January 14, 2022, to February 7, 2022         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
     
 General Account                  $ 106,181.61  

   Disbursement Account                  $ 147,594.50 
 VRF Series 2020A               $ 1,146,978.20 

 Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period                $ 1,400,754.31  
       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $ 7,118,730.62  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

January 14, 2022, to February 7, 2022, as presented.       
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 



 
 

   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 14, 2022 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from January 14, 2022, to February 7, 2022 

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on January 14, 2022, to February 7, 2022. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $106,181.61, Disbursement Account total $147,594.50 and the 
VRF Series 2020A Account is $1,146,978.20. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is 
$1,400,754.31. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $1,400,754.31. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $7,118,730.62. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

City of Pharr January 2022 78,518.87$

Office Depot February 2022 213.08$

A Fast Delivery, LLC January 2022 183.25$

Copy Zone January 2022 1,077.21$

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP January 2022 60.00$

Pathfinder Public Affairs February 2022 10,000.00$

City of Pharr January 2022 205.00$

City of Pharr February 2022 4,480.00$

City of Pharr January 2022 4,305.00$

City of Pharr February 2022 450.00$

Xerox Financial Services 01/01/22 02/28/22 591.60$

Xerox Financial Services 2/1/22 02/2/22 194.05$

Pena Designs January 2022 200.00$

Maria Alaniz Thru 2/4/2022 53.76$

San Miguel Lawn Care Services February 2022 465.00$

Credit Card Services 1/04/2022 2/03/2022 1,590.00$

Credit Card Services 1/04/2022 2/03/2022 2,530.07$

Credit Card Services 1/04/2022 2/03/2022 1,064.72$

106,181.61$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP January 2022 33,586.00$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 1/1/22 1/31/22 1,642.48$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 1/3/22 1/31/22 4,001.04$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 12/26/2021 1/29/2022 2,454.73$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 12/26/2021 1/29/2022 3,780.64$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 12/26/2021 1/29/2022 3,199.59$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 12/26/2021 1/29/2022 5,609.55$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 1/7/2022 1/29/2022 12,708.86$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/15/2021 01/29/2022 78,536.61$

San Miguel Lawn Care Services 2/3/2022 625.00$

San Miguel Lawn Care Services 2/2/2022 600.00$

San Miguel Lawn Care Services 2/2/2022 850.00$

147,594.50$

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 2 Feb. 2022 1,108,308.48$

Garza & Associates Jan. 2022 4,500.00$

Melden & Hunt 10/01/2021 10/12/2021 2,105.00$

Saenz Oil & Gas Services Jan. 2022 26,564.72$

Sendero Acquisitions, LP Jan. 2022 5,500.00$

1,146,978.20$

Sub Total General 41 106,181.61$
Sub Total Capital Projects 45 147,594.50$
Sub Total VRF Series 2020A 1,146,978.20$
Total 1,400,754.31$

Approved: Recommend Approval:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 2/22/2022

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Jan. 14 - Feb. 7

Feb. 2022 

Paid



Item 2C 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM          2C 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED   0 /1 /22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  0 /2 /22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF
DECEMBER 2021 AND JANUARY 2022

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of December 2021 and January
2022. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of
December 2021 and January 2022, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved    None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved         Disapproved       X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved          None 











































































Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3A                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/11/22                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/22/21  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-09 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION 9 WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES FOR CONDUCTING AN ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT RE-EVALUATION 
SCOPING MEETING FOR THE UPDATED DESIGN INITIATED UNDER THE 365 TOLLWAY 
VALUE ENGINEERING CHANGE PROPOSAL PROCESS.        

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2022-09 for WA No. 9 for the 365 Tollway.                     
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X  Yes           No       _   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-09 – Consideration and 

Approval of Work Authorization 9 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for environmental 
services for conducting an Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting for 
the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal 
process, as presented.    _________ ____________                           

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved         X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 

 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

Blanton & Associates, Inc

                                

                                    

                                   

2022.09

2017-72

$ 14,706.32

2018-05

$ 24,990.00

$ 702,075.94

2019-06 $ 8,660.00

2019-38

2020-07 WA No. 5 Update Noise Report 

WA No. 1 IBTC ENV Class Ltr Support

WA No. 2 IBTC Env / NEPA Clearance

WA No. 3 365 Tollway  NEPA Re-Eval Checklist

WA No. 4 Additional Biological Eval Support $ 24,600.00

$ 20,129.50

$ 597,669.81

WA No. 92022.09

$ 1,378,125.25

Approval of environmental services for conducting an Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping 
Meeting for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process. 

$ 14,706.32

9

$ 14,706.32

$ 1,392,831.57

E. Davila, Develop Eng



2020-10 WA No. 6 Archaeological Mitigation Plans $ 131,398.00

2020-15 $ 0.00

2020-16 $ 0.00

2020-29

2021-49

$ 66,168.15

$ 400,103.66

WA No. 3 Supplemental No. 1

WA No. 4 Supplemental No. 1

WA No. 7 Wetland Mitigation Const. Permitting

WA No. 8 Site Soils & Planting Strat. Wetland 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No.  

WA No. 

$ 597,669.81

2022.09



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 9 WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR CONDUCTING AN ENVIRONMENTAL 
ASSESSMENT RE-EVALUATION SCOPING MEETING FOR THE UPDATED 
DESIGN INITIATED UNDER THE 365 TOLLWAY VALUE ENGINEERING CHANGE 
PROPOSAL PROCESS.   

 
THIS RESOLUTION i s  adopted this 2 2 n d  d a y  of February 2022 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting 

through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 

around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”); 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc. 

through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local 
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins 
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”); 

 
WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial 

Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the 
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;  

 
WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique 

qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental 
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates 
to  provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal 
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the 
termination of the program manager agreement; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal 

environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has 
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a 
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would 
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional 
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental 
classification for the IBTC project; 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 – Approval of Work 
Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide 
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 – Approval of Contract 

Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization 



No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 – Approval of Work 

Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA 
re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of 
$8,660.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum 
payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed 
amount of $735,725.94; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological 
evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the 
amount of $24,600.00; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report 
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological 
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 

Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-16 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 

Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project; and  

 
WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-29 Work 

Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to 
provide Wetland Mitigation Support for the 365 Tollway Construction Permitting in the amount of 
$66,168.15; and  

 
 



WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-30 Contract 
Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount by $66,168.15 for due Work Authorization No. 7; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-49 Work 

Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for 
the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $400,103.66; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-09 – Consideration 

and Approval of Work Authorization 9 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for environmental services for 
conducting an Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting for the updated design 
initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of 
$14,706.32. 

 
 
 
 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 
Section I.     The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if 

fully restated. 
 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 9 with Blanton & 
Associates, Inc. for environmental services for conducting an 
Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting for the 
updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering 
Change Proposal process in the amount of $14,706.32, hereto attached 
as Exhibit A. 
 

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to Work Authorization 
Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement for the 365 Tollway 
Project hereby approved. 

 

***** 



PASSED A ND  APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY  THE 
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22nd day of 
February 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Work Authorization Number 9   

to the Professional   Services Agreement with 

Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 

Environmental Services for the 

365 Tollway Project Environmental Assessment  

Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __9__ 
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

 

HCRMA Environmental Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for 
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Page 1 of 1 

ATTACHMENT D-1 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __9__ 
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 
THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional 
Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Blanton & Associates, Inc. (the Consultant). 

 
PART I.   The Consultant will perform environmental consulting services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the Authority and the Consultant 
as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and made a part of the Work 
Authorization.  
 
PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $ 14,706.32 and the method of payment is 
LUMP SUM as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment E, Fee 
Schedule, of the Agreement and the Consultant’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, 
which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 
PART III.   Payment to the Consultant for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in accordance 
with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 
 
PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and shall 
terminate on June 30, 2023, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in Attachment A, Section 1.  
 
PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under “Article V of 
that certain Professional Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway / International Bridge 
Trade Corridor. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted and 
acknowledged below. 
 
  
AUTHORITY  
 
 
By: _______________________________________ 
 
Name:  Pilar Rodriguez                                             
 
Title: Executive Director                                           
 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority        
 
Date: _____________________________________  

CONSULTANT  
 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
 
Name: Don Blanton                                                      
 
Title: President                                                             
 
Blanton & Associates, Inc.                                          
 
Date: ______________________________________ 

  
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A  Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the Consultant 
Exhibit C  Work Schedule 
Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __9__ 
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for 
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 
 
A. SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES 

 Data files for all work completed to date. 
 

 Microstation (.dgn) files for the final design / schematics. 
 
 

 CAD or design files showing proposed and existing ROW and property boundaries as well as 
acreage calculations for new ROW and/or easements required throughout the project and at 
individual historic property locations (if applicable). 

 
 
 
B. PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION  

 Secure permission to enter private property for purposes of environmental surveys. 
 

 Provide written ROE permission signed by the landowner / coordinate all ROE with landowners 
prior to commencement of fieldwork. 

 
C. MEETINGS  

 Task 1: Scoping Meeting with TxDOT 
o HCRMA and/or Pulice will provide detailed design information to B&A in advance of the 

scoping meeting in GIS .shp and Google Earth .kmz/l format for inclusion into the 
PowerPoint Presentation.  

o Only one (1) scoping meeting will be conducted. Additional scoping meetings with 
TxDOT can be accomplished at additional cost. 

 
 Task 2: Project Team Coordination Meeting 

o Only one (1) project team scoping coordination meeting will be conducted. Additional 
scoping and/or coordination meetings with project team can be accomplished at 
additional costs. 

 
 
 
 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __9__ 
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for 
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Page 1 of 3 

EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONSULTANT 
365 Toll Re-Evaluation Scoping & Coordination for Design Modifications From Value 
Engineering Change Proposals (VECPs) 
 
Project Understanding 

It is Blanton & Associates, Inc. (B&A) understanding that the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(HCRMA) 365 Toll project was approved for development under an Environmental Assessment/Finding 
of No Significant Impact (EA-FONSI) dated July 2, 2015, prepared in compliance with the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). The project limits for the 365 Toll project is from FM 1016/Conway 
Avenue to US 281/Military Highway within the cities of Granjeño, Hidalgo, McAllen, Mission, Pharr and 
San Juan in Hidalgo County, Texas (Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Control Section Job 
numbers (CSJs): 3627-01-001, 3627-01-002, 0921-02-337, and 0220-01-023).  

On April 27, 2017, TxDOT approved a re-evaluation to the proposed project which included design changes 
of the roadway and adjustments to irrigation canals within the jurisdiction of Hidalgo County Irrigation 
District No. 2 (HCID2) and the US International Boundary & Water Commission (IBWC). The impacts to 
the HCID2 system, an identified Section 4(f) resource were less than those proposed in the EA/FONSI. 
None of the proposed design changes resulted in a change in the original NEPA determination. 

During the re-procurement for construction of the proposed project, which was originally halted in 2017, 
HCRMA requested the awarded construction contractor (Pulice) to enter into a value engineering change 
process, which resulted in multiple design changes which are intended to save time and costs to the 
HCRMA. These changes have been accepted by HCRMA to move forward to construction, as long as they 
are approved under NEPA. These changes are detailed in the section below and as outlined in an email from 
Eric Davila (HCRMA) to Pulice on December 22, 2021. 

Value Engineering Change Proposal Options 

 VECP 1: Build from the Center. Change the design to reduce the median from a 40 ft wide grass median 
to a strict 4 foot-wide median. This change reduces embankment volume, retaining wall surface, 
accelerates schedule and facilitates the future widening of the road (ultimate design). 

 VECP 4: Reduce Shoulder between Station 803+00 and 835+00. The shoulder would be reduced 
from 12 feet wide to 4 feet wide in the westbound mainlanes. Construction and maintenance costs 
would be reduced. 

 VECP 5: Optimize Ramp Designs between FM 2062/Jackson Road and US 281/Cage Boulevard. This 
modification would eliminate the westbound auxiliary lane, movement and increase lengths of the 
gores, which would result in the elimination of the auxiliary lanes. This modification accelerates 
construction schedule, as well as reduces construction and maintenance costs. 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __9__ 
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for 
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Page 2 of 3 

 VECP 7: I-Road @ 365 Toll Intersection Optimization. This change eliminates the 625 ft long steel 
girder bridge and installing a shorter concrete girder bridge with a roundabout under the mainlanes 
of 365 Toll. 

 VECP 8: Updated Pavement Design (Reduced Pavement Section). This modification changes the rigid 
Continuous Reinforced Concrete (CRCP) pavement to CRCP-Mechanistic Empirical (CRCP-ME) 
design method for CRCP pavements. This change would reduce the thickness of the pavement which 
accelerates schedule. 

 VECP 9: Change in Concrete Treated Base (CTB) Preparation Method. This modification changes the 
specification of the plant concrete mix from a 6 inch concrete treated base to a 6 inch road mixed 
concrete treated base. This would allow the base materials would be mixed on-site versus at a plant and 
transporting to the construction site. This change would lower costs, reduce potential plant failures for 
mixing base materials and trucking shortages. 

 VECP 10: Optimize Girders (Resize/Optimize). This modification would reduce the number of bridge 
girders constructed by using 0.6 inch prestressed strands versus 0.5 inch. This change results in a 
reduction in costs and accelerates schedule. 

 VECP 13: FM 2062/Jackson Road Overpass – Bridge Shortening. This modification would eliminate 
one (the middle) of the three units of the bridge, which reduces the crossing length and number of bents 
needed. This change reduces costs and accelerates schedule. 

 VECP 15: Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Optimizations. These optimizations substitute types 
of ITS equipment, consolidate three previous locations utilizing one sign, use of fiberglass conduit, 
consolidate three trenches, reduction in existing fiber count with a single jacket trunk line, and other 
changes. These changes reduce costs and reduces the number of ITS poles/drill shafts. 

 VECP 18: Mechanically Stabilized Earth (MSE) Wall Design. This changes the backfilling depth of 
embedment of the wall from 2-3 feet to 1 foot. This change results in a reduction in costs. 

Based on the proposed changes in the design, a re-evaluation of the EA/FONSI is anticipated to be required. 
To accurately evaluate the level of effort and schedule to meet the NEPA re-evaluation requirements under 
the applicable federal and state programs and to communicate those requirements and the associated needs 
to 365 Toll project team, B&A is proposing the following tasks: 

1. Scoping Meeting with TxDOT Pharr District (PHR) and TxDOT Environmental Affairs Division 
(ENV). 

2. Project Team Coordination Meeting (HCRMA, Pulice/Othon, HDR, B&A) 

Task 1: Scoping Meeting with TxDOT 

B&A shall coordinate a scoping meeting with TxDOT PHR and ENV to identify the proposed modifications 
and update TxDOT staff of the proposed changes and reasons for why a re-evaluation is needed. This 
scoping meeting will involve the following: 

 Coordination between B&A, HDR, Pulice and HCRMA regarding the content and materials to be 
presented at the scoping coordination meeting; 

 Preparation of a PowerPoint presentation, agenda, attendee list, and meeting minutes for the 
meeting; and 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __9__ 
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for 
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Page 3 of 3 

 The meeting with HCRMA and TxDOT will be conducted in a virtual format, likely through 
Microsoft Teams, which B&A will facilitate and host. 

 B&A will provide meeting minutes summary and a single round of drafts for review and approval. 

Task 2: Project Team Coordination Meeting 

B&A will facilitate and host a Project Team Coordination Meeting with HCRMA, HDR, Pulice and B&A 
upon completion of the TxDOT scoping meeting. The intent of this meeting is to establish project 
schedule, scope of work, coordination needs, and materials needed for the NEPA re-evaluation process 
based upon the TxDOT scoping meeting.  

 B&A will prepare the coordination meeting presentation, agenda, attendee list and meeting 
minutes for HCRMA review. 

 The meeting will be conducted in a virtual format, likely through Microsoft Teams, which B&A 
will facilitate and host. 

 

Finally, all subsequent efforts related to development of the preliminary schematics & estimates, 
environmental documents, support field or research studies, planning, modeling, permitting, BMP 
development/implementation, construction compliance monitoring, data recovery or mitigation will be 
provided under a separate work authorization to be developed upon completion of these two proposed 
scoping and coordination tasks.  



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __9__ 
AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

 

HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for 
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 

EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE  

 
 
 
Tasks 1 and 2 would be completed within two months on April 30, 2022.  
 



ATTACHMENT

TASKS

DESCRIPTION

Project Manager Sr Env 

Planner

Env Planner 

I/II

Senior Env 

Specialist 

(includes QA)

Biologist Senior Arch Senior 

Historian

Senior GIS GIS Admin Assistant Total

Labor Hrs.

 Task 

Hours 

 Task Costs 

1. Scoping Meeting with TxDOT PHR/ENV 12 14 0 10 6 6 6 2 8 4 68 68 $9,305.18

Coordination between B&A, HDR, Pulice & HDR - Content/Materials for Meeting 4 10 2 4 4 4 28

Preparation of Materials for Meeting 4 2 6 2 2 2 2 8 2 30

Conduct Meeting and prepare minutes/summary 4 2 2 2 10

2. Project Team Coordination Meeting 4 12 0 4 4 4 4 3 2 3 40 40 $5,367.14

Prepare coordination meeting presentation and materials 2 8 2 2 2 2 1 2 1 22

Conduct Meeting and prepare minutes/summary 2 4 2 2 2 2 2 2 18

0

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 16 26 0 14 10 10 10 5 10 7 108 108 $14,672.32

CONTRACT RATE PER HOUR $170.27 $148.53 $106.09 $170.27 $106.09 $116.70 $127.31 $127.31 $100.79 $79.57

TOTAL LABOR COSTS $2,724.32 $3,861.78 $0.00 $2,383.78 $1,060.90 $1,167.00 $1,273.10 $636.55 $1,007.90 $556.99 $14,672.32

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES $34.00

GRAND TOTAL $14,706.32

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES

Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel (GSA Day Rate) 96.00$             Each -$             

Lodging Tax (State, City, Local) (15%) 14.40$             Each -$             

Meals  (GSA Day Rate) 59.00$             Each -$             

Rental Car 90.00$             Each -$             

Air Travel 525.00$           Each -$             

Parking 14.00$             Each -$             

Mileage 0.585$             Each -$             

Tolls 4.00$               Day -$             

Fuel for Rental Car 25.00$             Day -$             

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$               Each 200 20.00$        

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$               Each -$             

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$               Each 20 14.00$        

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$               Each -$             

Plots (Color on Photographic Paper) 4.00$               Each -$             

Color Graphics on Foam Board 5.00$               Each -$             

Presentation Boards  30" X 40" Color Mounted 100.00$           Each -$             

4" X 6" Digital Color Print 0.30$               Each -$             

GPS 50.00$             Day -$             

Hazardous Materials Data Search 200.00$           Mile -$             

Mailings/Postage (NOCs) 1.30$               Each -$             

Overnight Delivery Services 20.00$             Each -$             

Field Supplies 35.00$             Trip -$             

Noise Meter 120.00$           Day -$             

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 34.00$        

WA No. 9 - Blanton & Associates, Inc. 

Exhibit D. Fee Schedule for Env. Support for Env. Re-evaluation due to 365 Toll VECPs



HCRMA Environmental Consulting Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for 

International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Page 1 of 1 

ATTACHMENT H-2 

Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 

that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 

authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 

DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 

used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 

work authorization.   

Contract #:    02-E37-17-07     Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider   Blanton & Associates, Inc. 

Work Authorization (WA)#:   9       WA Amount:         $14,706.32             Date:        02/22/2022 

Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: ______ to WA #:      _                 SWA Amount:     ___    

Revised WA Amount: $0 

Description of Work 

(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 

necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 

(For each category of work or task 

description shown.) 

ENV SUPPORT SERVICES  $14,706.32 

$0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-

DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  Blanton & Associates, Inc. 

Address:  5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200, 

Austin, TX 78734 

VID Number: 74-2845838 

PH: 512-264-1095 & FAX: 512-264-1531 

Email: dblanton@blantonassociates.com  

Name:  Don Blanton 

(Please Print) 

Title:    President  

Signature       Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 

Subprovider Name:   

VID Number:  

Address:  

PH:  

Email:  

Name:  ____________________ 

(Please Print) 

Title:  ______ 

Signature       Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 

Subprovider Name: 

VID Number: 

Address: 

Phone #& Fax #: 

Email: 

Name:  

(Please Print) 

Title:  

Signature       Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 

enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 

mailto:dblanton@blantonassociates.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3B                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/11/22                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/22/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-10 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT 8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH BLANTON & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9._                                      

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2022-10 for CA No. 8 for WA No. 9.                              
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X  Yes           No       _   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-10 – Consideration and 

Approval of Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & 
Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 9, as presented.________________________         

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved         X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 

 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

     

✔ Blanton & Associates, Inc.

                                

                                    

                                   

2022-10

$ 24,990

8

2017-58

$ 14,706.32

2018-06

$ 24,990.00

$ 702,075.94

2019-07 $ 8,660.00

2019-39

2020-08 Contract Amendment 4 Noise Report 

Original Contract

Contract Amendment #1 for IBTC Env Svcs

Contract Amend #2 for NEPA/ReScope 365 Toll

Contract Amendment 3 $ 24,600.00

$ 20,129.50

$ 597,669.81

2022-10

$ 1,378,125.25

Approval of Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 9.

$ 14,706.32

$ 14,706.32

$ 1,392,831.57

E. Davila, Develop Eng



2020-11 Contract Amendment 5 $ 131,398.00

2020-30 $ 66,168.15

2021-50 $ 400,103.66

Contract Amendment 6

Contract Amendment #7 Environmental Svc

$ 597,669.81

2022-10



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-10 

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 
AGREEMENT WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. TO INCREASE THE 
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 

 
THIS RESOLUTION i s  adopted this 2 2 n d  d a y  of February 2022 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting 

through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 

around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”); 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc. 

through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local 
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins 
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”); 

 
WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial 

Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the 
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;  

 
WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique 

qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental 
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates 
to  provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal 
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the 
termination of the program manager agreement; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal 

environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has 
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a 
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would 
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional 
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental 
classification for the IBTC project; 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 – Approval of Work 
Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide 
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 – Approval of Contract 

Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization 
No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and  

 



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 – Approval of Work 
Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA 
re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of 
$8,660.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum 
payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed 
amount of $735,725.94; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological 
evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the 
amount of $24,600.00; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report 
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological 
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a 
no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-16 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 

Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project.  

 
WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-29 Work 

Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to 
provide Wetland Mitigation Support for the 365 Tollway Construction Permitting in the amount of 
$66,168.15; and  

 
WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-30 Contract 

Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount by $66,168.15 for due Work Authorization No. 7; and  



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2021-49 Work 
Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for 
the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $400,103.66; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2021-50 Contract 

Amendment No. 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount from $978,021.59 to $1,378,125.25 for a total increase of $400,103.66 
for Work Authorization No. 8; and  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-09 – Consideration 

and Approval of Work Authorization 9 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for environmental services for 
conducting an Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting for the updated design 
initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of 
$14,706.32. 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-10 Contract 

Amendment No. 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount from $1,378,125.25 to 1,392,831.57 for a total increase of $14,706.32 
for Work Authorization No. 9.  

 
 
 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 1.     The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if 

fully restated. 
 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment No. 8 to the 
Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,378,125.25 to 
1,392,831.57 for a total increase of $14,706.32 for Work Authorization 
No. 9 hereto attached as Exhibit A. 
 

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 
Amendment 8 to the Professional Services Agreement for the 365 
Tollway Project hereby approved. 

 

***** 
 
 
 



PASSED A ND APPROVED AS TO BE  EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY  THE 
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22nd day of 
February 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 
Exhibit A 

 

Contract Amendment No. 8   

to the Professional   Services Agreement with 

Blanton & Associates, Inc. to Increase Maximum Payable Amount for 

Work Authorization No. 9 for the 

365 Tollway Project 



HCRMA Professional Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway 

Attachment D-2 – Page 1 of 1 
  

 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _ 8_ 

 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 8 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) 
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Blanton & 
Associates, Inc. (the Consultant). 

 
The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 
 
Article III Compensation  
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the maximum amount payable under this contract from 
$1,378,125.25 to 1,392,831.57 for a total increase of $14,706.32 for Work Authorization No. 9 for Environmental 
Re-evaluation Support for the 365 Tollway Project.  
 
This Supplemental Agreement No. 8 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution 
of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
AUTHORITY  
 
 
By: _______________________________________ 
 
Name:  Pilar Rodriguez                                                        
 
Title: Executive Director                                                      
 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority               
 
Date: _____________________________________  

CONSULTANT  
 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
 
Name: Don Blanton                                                        
 
Title: President                                                                
 
Blanton & Associates, Inc.                                                    
 
Date: ______________________________________ 

  
 



Item 3C



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3C                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         02/11/2022                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      02/22/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-11 - CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION 7 WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 
THE REVIEW FOR THE UPDATED DESIGN INITIATED UNDER THE 365 TOLLWAY VALUE 
ENGINEERING CHANGE PROPOSAL PROCESS.                          

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of WA 7 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide design 

review support for the 365 Tollway Project.                                             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2022-11 - Consideration and 

Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for engineering services for 
the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering 
Change Proposal process, as presented.___________                                                                              

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-11

2020-32

$ 119,970.68

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 389,468.97

WA No. 7 Updated 365 Toll VE-Change Proposa2022-11

$ 1,407,587.59

Approval for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change 
Proposal process.

$ 119,970.68

7

$ 119,970.68

$ 1,527,558.27

E. Davila, Develop Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03

2022-04

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

WA No. 6 - 365 Toll VE -Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 2 Supplemental 2 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 3 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No.  

WA No. 

$ 389,468.97

2022-11



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-11 
 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 7 WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE 
REVIEW FOR THE UPDATED DESIGN INITIATED UNDER THE 365 
TOLLWAY VALUE ENGINEERING CHANGE PROPOSAL PROCESS 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22nd day of February 2022, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 

which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

 
 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-

02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 



 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 

series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

 
 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 

Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 



engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 
Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68. 

 
                                                      **** 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, 

Inc. for engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated 
under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the 
amount of $119,970.68, hereto attached as Exhibit A.  

 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 

Authorization 7 to the Professional Services Agreement for Program 
Management Support.  

 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22nd day of 
February 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
     S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
     Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
WORK AUTHORIZATION 7  

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 

 
 



 

Work Authorization No. 7 to  
                      HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment D-1 - Page 1 
 
 

ATTACHMENT D-1 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  7  
AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” (the Agreement) entered into by 
and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

 
PART I. The GEC will perform engineering design services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and 
the GEC as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and 
made a part of the Work Authorization. 

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $119,970.68 and the method of payment 
is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment 
E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer's estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D, 
Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III. Payment to the GEC for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles Ill thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on December 31, 2022 unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
"Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

 
THE GEC       THE AUTHORITY 

___________________________________    _____________________ 
(Signature)       (Signature) 
David C. Weston      Pilar Rodriguez, P.E___________ 
(Printed Name)    (Printed Name) 
Gulf Coast Area Manager    Executive Director_____________  
(Title)       (Title) 
                ________________________________ 
(Date)       (Date) 

 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the GEC 
Exhibit C Work Schedule 
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2 Sub provider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

   



Work Authorization No. 7 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc.  

Exhibit A – Page 1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 
The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items. 
1. Authorization to begin work. 
2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the 

AUTHORITY on a monthly basis. 
3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information 

from other local, regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily 
obtain. 

4. Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file concerning the 
project. 

5. Review and approve the Engineer’s progress schedule with milestone activities and/or 
deliverables identified. 

 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

 Work Authorization No. 7 to 
                               HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B  1 

 

1.  Task 1 – Existing VECP Review during construction 

1.1  Review of Contractor’s revised VE plans – The GEC shall provide a 

limited plan review to confirm that the contractor’s revised plans: 

 Meet the requirements of the contract,  

 Are consistent with the Contractor’s original commitments,  

 Meet applicable standards and governmental requirements, 

 Meet intended operational and maintenance requirements, and, 

 Are consistent with environmental commitments (a collaborative 

effort with Blanton and Associates). Environmental changes shall be 

identified and tracked. 

The GEC will set up a review process to provide easy file sharing and 

consistent review between the RMA, contractor, and the GEC. The 

process will be implemented using Bluebeam profiles. 

1.2 Quality Assurance (documentation) of reviewed Contractor’s Quality 

Control Plan Execution for their Value Engineering Plan – The GEC 

shall review Contractor’s submittal information and backup information 

(Quality Control documentation) to confirm that Contractor’s quality 

control efforts are complete. 

1.3 VE workshops - The GEC shall attend any HCRMA or Contractor calls 

or workshops related to VE design. 

2 Task 2 - Review of additional VECP concepts – Should Contractor submit 

additional VECP concepts, the GEC shall coordinate, evaluate, and provide 

recommendations: 

2.1 Coordination – The GEC shall: 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

 Work Authorization No. 7 to 
                               HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B  2 

 Participate in Contractor workshops to review and discuss the 

Contractor’s Value Engineering concepts, 

 Participate in owner meetings/workshops related to VE Concepts, 

 Provide requested VE supporting information at HCRMA board 

meetings and, 

Assist HCRMA with potential 3'd party coordination with respect to 

VE concepts. 

2.2 Evaluation - The GEC shall: 

 Review Contractors Exhibit A (VE concept memo) and provide 

independent assessments, risk analysis, constructability reviews and 

recommendations. 

 Review Contractors design/construction cost estimates for their 

proposed VE concepts to determine overall impacts to costs. An 

independent design/construction estimate of probable construction 

costs shall be developed and compared with Contractors estimate. 

 Review Contractors schedule refinements for their proposed VE 

proposals to determine impacts to overall schedule and critical path. 

An independent assessment of schedule shall be developed. And 

compared with Contractor’s schedule. Original schedule during the 

procurement phase shall be used as the baseline 

2.2.1 Environmental Impacts -  The GEC shall: 

Identify, recommend, and document in a tracking log the 

schematic refinements, if necessary, that may need to be 

incorporated into the schematic due to accepted Contractor 

VE concepts. Contractor is responsible for all revisions. 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 

 Work Authorization No. 7 to 
                               HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B  3 

The GEC independent technical review (ITR) of the items listed in Tasks 1.1, 1.2, 

and 2.2 of this scope of services represent technical observations and 

recommendations, and the engineers of record remain responsible for 

determining if said observations and recommendations are to be incorporated 

into their final design.  The GEC is not liable for their recommendations whether 

they are accepted or not. 



Work Authorization No. 7 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc.  

Exhibit C – Page 1 
 

EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE 

 

VECP Design Independent Technical Review (ITR) 

Task 1 

Existing VECP ITR during construction      03/01/2022 - 12/30/2022 
 

Task 2 

Additional VECP ITR during construction     03/01/2022 – 12/30.2022 

 

  



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Page 1 of 3
Summary Exhibit D

Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant:

Work Authorization: 07

% by Firm

Labor ODE

HDR $119,872.68 $98.00 $119,970.68 100%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

<blank> $0.00 0%

Sub‐Total by Task $119,872.68 $98.00 Total WA 100%

Total by Task $119,970.68

Total

by

Firm

VECP Design ITR

$119,970.68



Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant: 0

Work Authorization: 07

Legend: reocurring every X months = ~Xmos

Labor Categories
Project

Manager

Deputy Project 

Manager

Sr Technical 

Advisor

Quality 

Manager
Senior Engineer

Project 

Engineer

Design 

Engineer

Senior

Geotech

Engineer

Transportation

Planner

IV

Senior

Environmental

Scientist

Estimating

Sch

Support 2

Scheduler
Admin 

III
Total Task Hours Line Item Fee

Negotiated Rate $220.62 $254.57 $296.99 $240.42 $198.00 $169.71 $141.43 $212.14 $198.00 $175.37 $179.61 $161.23 $84.86

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAILS

1 ‐ Task 1 ‐ VECP review during construction 0 $0.00

1.1 review of revised VE plans 24 16 25 10 30 20 24 20 20 20 5 214 $43,409.37

1.2 Quality Assurance of reviewed VE plans 4 2 30 36 $8,604.22

1.3 VE workshops 40 30 10 10 10 5 5 110 $23,964.60

Set up review processes 2 2 20 2 26 $5,051.80

0 $0.00

0 $0.00
2 ‐ Task 2 ‐ Review of additional concepts  0 $0.00
   (if provided by Contractor)

2.1 Coordination / workshops 15 4 1 8 2 5 5 1 41 $8,421.91

2.2 Evaluation 3 8 5 2 9 2 2 8 1 40 $8,697.73

2.3 Environmental impacts 20 11 18 4 22 16 8 99 $21,723.05
0 $0.00
0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

Labor Hours Total 108 71 49 48 99 32 24 34 16 8 30 30 17 566 hours check

Labor Cost Total $23,826.96 $18,074.47 $14,552.51 $11,540.16 $19,602.00 $5,430.72 $3,394.32 $7,212.76 $3,168.00 $1,402.96 $5,388.30 $4,836.90 $1,442.62 $119,872.68 cost check

% Staff Distribution 19% 13% 9% 8% 17% 6% 4% 6% 3% 1% 5% 5% 3% 100%



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Page 3 of 3
HDR ODE Exhibit D

Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant:

Work Authorization: 07

Legend: Current State Rate = CSR, Actual Cost = AC, Fixed = F, Max = M

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT

MAX 

RATE 

BASIS

FIXED /

MAX
ODE RATE

TOTAL FOR 

WAXX

Sub‐Total per 

ODE

Photocopies B/W (11" X 17") each n/a F $0.25 200 $50.00

Photocopies B/W (8 1/2" X 11") Each n/a F $0.12 400 $48.00

Total ODE Cost $98.00 $98.00



Work Authorization No. 7 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc.  

Exhibit H-2– Page 1 
 
 

ATTACHMENT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __N/A___ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 
authorization.   
Contract #:       07-E36-19-04      Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider   HDR Engineering, Inc.  

Work Authorization (WA)#:       7       WA Amount:         $119,970.68              Date:          
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            
Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

GEC independent technical review (ITR) VECPs $119,970.68 
  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Address:  4828 Loop Central Drive, Ste. 800, Houston, 
TX 77081 
VID Number: 14706805687 
PH: 713-622-9264 & FAX:  
Email: David.Weston@hdrinc.com   

 
Name:  David C. Weston                 
                          (Please Print) 
Title:       Gulf Coast Area Manager        
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider:  

Subprovider Name:   
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH:  
Email:  

 
Name:  ______________   
                          (Please Print) 
Title:                          ______ 
 
       
Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

 
Name:       
                          (Please Print) 
Title:       
 
       
Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3D                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         02/11/2022                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      02/22/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-12 - CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 

AMENDMENT 4 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7.                            

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of CA 4 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide engineering 

support for the 365 Toll Project.                                                                                                               
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2022-12 - Consideration and 

Approval of Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 7, as presented.                                 

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

     

✔

                    

HDR, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-12

$ 488,658

4

2019-01

$ 119,970.68

2020-37

$ 488,657.91

$ 331,714.69

2021-22 $ 197,746.02

2021-52

PSA to provide General Consultant Services

Contract Amendment 1 Due SA1WA2 & WA3

Contract Amendment 2 for WA4

Contract Amendment 3 for WA5 & WA 6 $ 389,468.97

$ 0.00

Contract Amendment 4 for WA72022-12

$ 1,407,587.59

Approval of Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase 
maximum amount payable for WA 7. 

$ 119,970.68

$ 119,970.68

$ 1,527,558.27

E. Davila, Develop Eng



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-12 
 

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 4 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE 
AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22nd day of February 2022, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 

which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority with a maximum amount payable of $488,657.91; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-

02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 



WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 

Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 

Approval of a Work Authorization 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway value 
engineering change proposals in the amount of $79,429.57; and  



 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6. 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 
Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-12 

Approval of Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,407,587.59 to $1,527,558.27 for a total 
increase of $119,970.68 for Work Authorization No. 7. 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional 

Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum 
amount payable to $1,527,558.27 (hereto attached as Exhibit A).  

 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract 

Amendment 4 to the Professional Services Agreement for General 
Engineering Consultant Services hereby approved.  

 
***** 



 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22nd day of 
February 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
     S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
     Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 4 
  

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

FOR 
 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
 

BETWEEN 
 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AND 
 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 

 
 



Contract Amendment No. 4 to the  
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. for  

HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services  
Attachment D – Page 1 

  

 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _4_ 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

 
 
THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” hereinafter identified as the 
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and 
HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 
 
 
Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from 
$1,407,587.59 to $1,527,558.27 for a total increase of $119,970.68 due to additional scope and effort outlined in 
Work Authorization No. 7. 
 
This Contract Amendment No. 4 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of 
final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are 
to remain in full force and effect.  
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
AUTHORITY 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name: Pilar Rodriguez_______________________ 

Title: Executive Director______________________ 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority_____ 

Date: _____________________________________ 

GEC 

By: _____________________________________ 

Name: David Weston_______________________ 

Title: Gulf Coast Area Manager __________      _ 

HDR Engineering, Inc.______________________ 

Date: ____________________________________ 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  X AGENDA ITEM  3E 
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED  02/14/2022 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  02/22/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-13 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION #1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION #1 FOR
CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES TO B2Z ENGINEERING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NEW IBWC TESTING REQUIREMENTS

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:    X Yes   No

Approval of SWA#1 to WA#1 for CMT Services with B2Z Engineering, LLC.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  X Yes  No  N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-13 CONSIDERATION AND
APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION #1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION
#1 FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES TO B2Z ENGINEERING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NEW IBWC TESTING REQUIREMENTS, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: XApproved  Disapproved  None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved X None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved X None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X_ None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved    X None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X Approved   Disapproved      None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X Approved  Disapproved   None 



 

Memorandum 
To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E HCRMA, Executive 

Director 

 
From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. HCRMA, Chief 

Construction Engineer 

 
Date: February 13, 2022 

 
Subject:  RESOLUTION 2022-13 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL WORK 

AUTHORIZATION #1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION #1 FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL 
TESTING SERVICES TO B2Z ENGINEERING FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NEW IBWC 
TESTING REQUIREMENTS  

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to modify original work authorization with B2Z Engineering to capture revised 
IBWC testing requirements on levee sections. As per agency discussions with IBWC field operations, this 
would be key to an expedient acceptance of the new proposed levee sections.  
 
HISTORY 
On September 28, 2021 HCRMA Board authorized main contract and WO#1 with B2Z Engineering to provide 
construction materials testing of levee work on Phase II of 365 Toll highway construction project in the amount of 
$201,143.26 for a proposed three (3) year fixed period of time. 
 
Upon further inter agency collaboration, new IBWC construction standards and procedures were introduced onto 
project. The implemented requirements drastically improved the agency’s testing requirements due to previous 
encountered levee dilemmas. Below is an assessment of cost differentials, all in the levee embankment testing 
procedures. 

 
 
Attached, please find initial proposal to amend was $2,085,030.88 upon negotiation we arrived at $1,869,890.68. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends acceptance of the amended terms and conditions of Supplemental Authorization #1 to 
Original Work Authorization #1 to B2Z Engineering in the amount of $1,869,890.68, increasing contract amount 
by $1,668,747.42 for implementing revised IBWC specifications and testing requirements.  



Last updated August 6, 2020.   ESD-AG 

International  Boundary  and  Water  Commission 
United States and Mexico 
United States Section 
4191 N. Mesa, El Paso, TX  79902 

 

Minimum Levee Testing Requirements 
Established 
by Design 
Engineer 

USIBWC 
Minimum 

ASTM Test Name REQUIREMENT Minimum Frequency  
IBWC 

Required 
Forms 

X X 
D698 

D1557 
Proctor Required for quality control of construction 2,000 cy  

 X D6913 Grain Size Analysis  > 60% passing 200,  100% < 1" 1,000 cy  

 X D6572 Crumb Grade 1 1,000 cy  

 X D4647 Pinhole ND1 or ND2 1,000 cy  

 X D4221 
Double 

Hydrometer 
Less than 30 1,000 cy  

 X D2487 USCS 
CL or CH only 
(CL-ML or any soils other than clay not allowed) 

1,000 cy  

 X D4318 Atterberg Limits PI > 15   (PI and LL range set by Design Engineer) 1,000 cy  

 X D6938 
Field Density 

Measurement 
Minimum of 95% of max dry density for D698.  
Minimum of 92% of max dry density for D1557. 

2 per day or 1 per every 250 cy 
placed, whichever greater 

 

 X D6938 
Field Moisture 

Content 
Minimum at optimum.  Usually moisture content 
between optimum and +2 of optimum. 

Whenever field density is taken  

 X D6938 
Nuclear Gauge 
Standard Count 

Verify nuclear gauge readings/stability. 
Prior to use of each gauge, 

each day onsite 
Form 241 

 X D2216 
Lab Moisture 

Content 
Verify nuclear gauge readings Every 20  ASTM D6938 tests Form 240 

 
1. Design Engineer shall increase USIBWC minimum requirements and frequency as required for their project.  Requirements can not be reduced. 

2. Method B shall be used on all Proctors (D698 and D1557).  Use of ASTM D698 or ASTM D1557 shall be determined by Design Engineer. 

3. Grain Size Analysis shall use sieves sized 2 inch, 1 inch, 3/8 inch, 4, 10, 20, 40, 60, 140 and 200 at a minimum. Includes hydrometer testing of material below 200 sieve. 

4. Clay used shall not be blended with any other material if it meets these requirements. 

5. Minimum frequency assumes a large project.  Small projects shall increase frequency appropriately. 

6. The most recent version of ASTM standards shall be used. 

7. Forms are available at www.ibwc.gov/Organization/Engineering/construction.html. 

https://www.ibwc.gov/Organization/Engineering/construction.html


BRIEF 

3&"40/ '03 3&26&45: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

BACKGROUND: 

Contract Amount 
Proposed Amendment 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 

Proposed Revised Contract Amount 

20

_____________________________________ 

_______________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

CMT Services 
B2Z Engineering, LLC 

 

Environmental 

Engineering 

Geo-Technical 

Surveying 

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY 
/ 2022-13 

Work Authorization # 1 Supplemental #  1 
 

 

Amount $1,869,890.68 
 

 

 

Approved Work Authorizations: 
Resolution No. Description Amount 

                       2021-43                  WA No.1                              $201,143.26 

    

 

 

Subtotal from Cont. Page $ 0.00 
 

Total Approved WA $ 201,143.26 
 

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental 

2022-13 

 

$ 1,668,747.42

 

Goal and Options: 
Approval of SA1 to WA 1 for Construction Material Testing for  IBWC Levees on the 365 Tollway Project.  

 

 

 
 
 

 Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of 
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals  $1,869,890.68 
 

$1,668,747.42  
 

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng 
Requested By: 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-13 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION #1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION #1 FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES 
TO B2Z ENGINEERING FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NEW IBWC TESTING 
REQUIREMENTS 
 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22nd day of February, 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the HidalgoCounty Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2014, the Authority issued a solicitation for 
Statements of Qualification for Construction Material Testing Services for the Authority 
(the “Solicitation”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 21, 2014 the Authority received responses to the 

Solicitation; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, Resolution 2014-38 authorized Authority staff to 
negotiate and enter into agreements with the top three scored firms (Raba Kistner 
Consultants Inc., L&G Laboratories and Terracon Consultants, Inc.) for Construction 
Material Testing Services (the “Services”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 24, 2018, Resolution 2018-45 authorized Authority staff to 

procure one additional lab to provide additional Services; and 
 

WHEREAS, on July 29, 2018, the Authority published a second Solicitation; and 
received three (3) responses, of which only one was deemed responsive; 

 
WHEREAS, on September 25, 2018, the Authority authorized staff to negotiate 

contract terms for the Services to PaveTex Engineering LLC, dba PAVETEX, the sole 
responsive firm that met the professional services criteria set forth in the Solicitation; 

 
WHEREAS, on August 21, 2020, the Authority received five (5) sealed statements 

of qualification packets. An internal committee of three HCRMA staff engineers ranked and 
reviewed; the Authority determined it necessary to negotiate contract terms to enter into 
negotiations with each of the ranked firms and further approach Board with recommended 
award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms and conditions of 
assignments; and 



 

WHEREAS on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-28 
Approval to enter into negotiations with each of the short-listed firms for Construction 
Material Testing for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and further approach 
Board with recommended award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms 
and conditions of assignments; and 

 
WHEREAS on September 28, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-42 

Approval of Award of Contract by and between the B2Z Engineering, LLC, and the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority for Construction Material Testing Services; and 
Resolution 2021-43 Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with B2Z 
Engineering, LLC, for Construction Material Testing in the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $201,143.26. 

 
WHEREAS the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-13 

consideration and approval of Supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization 
#1 for Construction Material Testing Services to B2Z Engineering for implementation of 
the new IBWC Testing Requirements in the amount of $1,869,890.68.  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
  

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Work Authorization 1 to 
Work Authorization #1 the Professional   Service Agreement with 
B2Z Engineering, LLC, in the amount of 
$1,869,890.68 for the 365 Tollway Project, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental 

Work Authorization 1 to Work Authorization 1with B2Z Engineering, 
LLC, as approved by the Board. 

 
***** 



PASSED A ND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22nd  day of  
February 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Supplemental Work 
Authorization 1  to 

Work Authorization 1 
the 

Professional Service 
Agreement with 

B2Z Engineering, LLC, 
For 

Construction Material Testing Services 



ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  1  
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.   1   

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified 
as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), 
and B2Z Engineering, LLC. (the Engineer). 

 

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No.   1 are hereby amended as follows: 
 

 
 

Supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 for Construction Material Testing 
Services to B2Z Engineering for implementation of the new IBWC Testing Requirements in the 
amount of $1,869,890.68.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties 
hereto. All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No.1 
full force and effect. 

not hereby amended are to remain in 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

 
THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY 

 
 

(Signature) (Signature) 
Aisha Gonzalez .  Pilar Rodriguez   

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
President  Executive Director   

(Title)   (Title) 
                            2/23/22        2/23/22 

(Date) (Date) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 &2 



February 3, 2022

Mr. Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M.
Chief Construction Engineer
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
203 W. Newcombe Ave.
Pharr, Texas 78577

Reference: Hidalgo County RMA SH 365 Toll – CMT Proposal

Dear Mr. Navarro:

B2Z Engineering, LLC. appreciates the opportunity to submit the budget estimate to provide materials 
testing services in response to your Request for Proposal issued February 1, 2022.  Based on the information 
furnished to us, we estimate a budget of $1,869,890.68.  Any additional services requested and not part of 
this estimate will be charged in accordance with B2Z’s fee schedule.  A worksheet with the breakdown of 
quantities is included with this proposal for your convenience.

We look forward to working with you.  If you have any questions, please contact us at your convenience.

Sincerely,
B2Z Engineering, LLC.

Hector Cantu
Corporate Laboratory Manager

Attachments:  Cost Estimate

Hector Cantu



● Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications. 

● Field density testing of soils and base materials to ensure proposer compaction as required by project plans and specifications. 

TxDOT Test TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total

Liquid Limit Tex-104-E Every 1,000 CY included with PI Each

Plasticity Index Tex-106-E Every 1,000 CY Each 600 $75.00 $45,000.00

USCS ASTM D2487 included with PI

Gradation Tex-110-E Every 1,000 CY Each 600 $68.00 $40,800.00

Moisture/Density Tex-114-E One per 2,000 CY Each 300 $215.00 $64,500.00

In-Place Density Tex-115-E Every 250 CY Each 2,400 $50.00 $120,000.00

Crumb ASTM D6572 Every 1,000 CY Each 600 $60.00 $36,000.00

Pinhole ASTM D4647 Every 1,000 CY Each 600 $400.00 $240,000.00

Double Hydrometer ASTM D4221 Every 1,000 CY Each 600 $315.00 $189,000.00

Lab Moisture Content ASMT D2216 Every 20 Density Test Each 120 $13.00 $1,560.00

Tech Time (Soils)  PI,Gr,MD & FD Hour 9,700 $68.02 $659,794.00

# of Trips (Tech) 841 Trips Mile 23,075 $6.00 $138,450.00

**Admin/Clerical Hour 565 $61.95 $35,001.75

Item Subtotal $1,570,105.75

● Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications. 

TxDOT Test TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total

Compliance of Lime (DMS 6350) Tex-600-J 1 per 200 Tons Each 5 $300.00 $1,500.00

Item Subtotal $1,500.00

● Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications. 

● Field density testing of soils and base materials to ensure proposer compaction as required by project plans and specifications. 

TxDOT Test TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total

Pulverization Gradation Tex-101-E (Part III) Each 4,500 CY Inc. to 5 - 1 per Leg (Job) Each 7 $53.00 $371.00

Liquid Limit Tex-104-E included with PI Each

Plasticity Index Tex-106-E Each 5,000 CY Inc. to 5 - 1 per Leg (Job) Each 6 $75.00 $450.00

Gradation Tex-110-E Each 5,000 CY Inc. to 5 - 1 per Leg (Job) Each 6 $68.00 $408.00

Moisture/Density Tex-114-E One per Each Material Each 2 $215.00 $430.00

In-Place Density Tex-115-E Every 3,000 CY Each 10 $50.00 $500.00

Tech Time (Soils) PI,Gr,MD & FD Hour 65 $68.02 $4,421.30

# of Trips (Tech) 16 Trips Mile 504 $6.00 $3,024.00

**Admin/Clerical Hour 14 $61.95 $867.30

Item Subtotal $10,471.60

Embankment (Test All Fill Material Including Cut From Job) (ITEM 132)

Existing Material  (Lime Treated) (ITEM 260)

Lime (ITEM 260)

EXHIBIT D

ESTIMATED MAN-HOURS AND TEST BREAKDOWN

Hidalgo County RMA SH 365 Toll

Construction Materials Testing

1



● Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications. 

TxDOT Test TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total

Liquid Limit Tex-104-E included with PI Each

Plasticity Index Tex-106-E Each 5,000 CY Each 2 $75.00 $150.00

Gradation Tex-110-E Each 5,000 CY Each 2 $68.00 $136.00

Moisture/Density Tex-113-E Every 20,000 CY Each 1 $240.00 $240.00

In-Place Density Tex-115-E Every 3,000 CY Inc. to 10 - 2 per Leg (Job) Each 10 $50.00 $500.00

Wet Ball Mill Tex-116-E Every 20,000 CY Each 1 $230.00 $230.00

Triaxial Tex-117-E Every 20,000 CY Each 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

Tech Time (Soils) PI, MD & WB/Triax. Hour 23 $68.02 $1,564.46

# of Trips (Tech) 16 Trips Mile 504 $6.00 $3,024.00

**Admin/Clerical Hour 10 $61.95 $619.50

Item Subtotal $8,263.96

● Field sampling and testing of fresh concrete and laboratory testing of hardened concrete to determine compliance with project plans and specifications. 

● Concrete batching as well a the asphalt testing at the plants to insure delivery of acceptable material to the job site (as required). 

TxDOT Test TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total

Coarse Aggr. QA Test. (QC by Source)

Decantation Tex-406-A Each 20,000 CY( or source) Each 1 $54.00 $54.00

Sieve Analysis Tex-401-A Each 1,000 CY (ea source) 5 Sieve Each 1 $73.58 $73.58

Deleterious Matl. Tex-413-A Each 20,000 CY( or source) Each 1 $60.00 $60.00

Fine Aggr. QA Test. (QC by Source)

Sand Equivalent Tex-203-F Each 1,000 CY( ea source) Each 1 $78.00 $78.00

Organic Imp. Tex-408-A One Per Project Per Source Each 1 $52.00 $52.00

Sieve Analysis Tex-401-A Each 1,000 CY( ea source) Each 1 $73.58 $73.58

Fineness Mod. Tex-402-A Each 1,000 CY( ea source) Each 1 $18.00 $18.00

Deleterious Matl. Tex-413-A Each 20,000 CY( or source) Each 1 $60.00 $60.00

Concrete

*Strength
Tex-447-A & Tex-418-

A
Each 60 CY(1 Sets = 5 Cyl.) Each 40 $29.00

$1,160.00

Slump Tex-415-A One per Set Each 8 $23.00 $184.00

Entrained Air Tex-416-A One per Set Each 8 $26.28 $210.24

Temperature Tex-422-A One per Set Each 8 $20.00 $160.00

Tech Time (Aggr) Hour 16 $68.02 $1,088.32

Tech Time (Conc) Hour 47 $68.02 $3,196.94

# of Trips (Tech) 22 Trips Mile 880 $6.00 $5,280.00

**Admin/Clerical Hour 17 $61.95 $1,053.15

Item Subtotal $12,801.81

● Field sampling and testing of fresh concrete and laboratory testing of hardened concrete to determine compliance with project plans and specifications. 

● Concrete batching as well a the asphalt testing at the plants to insure delivery of acceptable material to the job site (as required). 

TxDOT Test TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total

Concrete

*Strength
Tex-447-A & Tex-418-

A
Each 180 CY(1 Set = 2 Cyl.) Adjust Per Str & Placement

Each
24 $29.00 $696.00

Tech Time (Conc) Hour 66 $68.02 $4,489.32

# of Trips (Tech) 18 Trips Mile 720 $6.00 $4,320.00

**Admin/Clerical Hour 34 $61.95 $2,106.30

Item Subtotal $11,611.62

Flexible Base (Untreated - Stockpile Testing) (ITEM 247)

Hydraulic Cement Concrete Misc. - Riprap (Class A)

Hydraulic Cement Concrete Gatewell Structure & Foundation (Class C) 

2



● Field sampling and testing of fresh concrete and laboratory testing of hardened concrete to determine compliance with project plans and specifications. 

● Concrete batching as well a the asphalt testing at the plants to insure delivery of acceptable material to the job site (as required). 

TxDOT Test TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total

Concrete

Tech Time (Conc) Hour 24 $68.02 $1,632.48

# of Trips (Tech) 8 Trips Mile 320 $6.00 $1,920.00

**Admin/Clerical Hour 12 $61.95 $743.40

Item Subtotal $4,295.88

*  Concrete Strength testing includes strength testing of cylinder specimens (breaks) Summary

    as well as preperation, holding and curing of strength specimen costs $1,619,050.62

    ~  1 Set is defined as 2 Cylinders (7-day or 28-day) (500 hrs x 94.71 Hr.) $47,355.00

    ~  All Structural Concrete requires a minimum 2 Sets per Test Location (5 Cyl.) (250hrs x 133.98 Hr.) $33,495.00

** Project Administrative Fee is assessed on a per invoice basis and involves $1,699,900.62

   engineering review, evaluation, management and administration $169,990.06

$1,869,890.68Constuction Materials Testing Total

Batching for Hydrulic Cement Concrete (Class C) & Asphalt Concrete Pavement (ACP) - Inspection of Batching at Plant (1 Tech per Plant, Reports)

Engineering Lab Manager

Project Engineer (QA/QC of CMT)

Sub-Total (CMT Items) =

Total :

Contingency (Estimated at 10%)

3



Last updated August 6, 2020.   ESD-AG 

International  Boundary  and  Water  Commission 
United States and Mexico 
United States Section 
4191 N. Mesa, El Paso, TX  79902 

 

Minimum Levee Testing Requirements 
Established 
by Design 
Engineer 

USIBWC 
Minimum 

ASTM Test Name REQUIREMENT Minimum Frequency  
IBWC 

Required 
Forms 

X X 
D698 

D1557 
Proctor Required for quality control of construction 2,000 cy  

 X D6913 Grain Size Analysis  > 60% passing 200,  100% < 1" 1,000 cy  

 X D6572 Crumb Grade 1 1,000 cy  

 X D4647 Pinhole ND1 or ND2 1,000 cy  

 X D4221 
Double 

Hydrometer 
Less than 30 1,000 cy  

 X D2487 USCS 
CL or CH only 
(CL-ML or any soils other than clay not allowed) 

1,000 cy  

 X D4318 Atterberg Limits PI > 15   (PI and LL range set by Design Engineer) 1,000 cy  

 X D6938 
Field Density 

Measurement 
Minimum of 95% of max dry density for D698.  
Minimum of 92% of max dry density for D1557. 

2 per day or 1 per every 250 cy 
placed, whichever greater 

 

 X D6938 
Field Moisture 

Content 
Minimum at optimum.  Usually moisture content 
between optimum and +2 of optimum. 

Whenever field density is taken  

 X D6938 
Nuclear Gauge 
Standard Count 

Verify nuclear gauge readings/stability. 
Prior to use of each gauge, 

each day onsite 
Form 241 

 X D2216 
Lab Moisture 

Content 
Verify nuclear gauge readings Every 20  ASTM D6938 tests Form 240 

 
1. Design Engineer shall increase USIBWC minimum requirements and frequency as required for their project.  Requirements can not be reduced. 

2. Method B shall be used on all Proctors (D698 and D1557).  Use of ASTM D698 or ASTM D1557 shall be determined by Design Engineer. 

3. Grain Size Analysis shall use sieves sized 2 inch, 1 inch, 3/8 inch, 4, 10, 20, 40, 60, 140 and 200 at a minimum. Includes hydrometer testing of material below 200 sieve. 

4. Clay used shall not be blended with any other material if it meets these requirements. 

5. Minimum frequency assumes a large project.  Small projects shall increase frequency appropriately. 

6. The most recent version of ASTM standards shall be used. 

7. Forms are available at www.ibwc.gov/Organization/Engineering/construction.html. 

https://www.ibwc.gov/Organization/Engineering/construction.html


REVIEWED and REVISED ORIGINAL PROPOSAL





RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Pencil





RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Pencil





RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Pencil



RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Justificatio fro trip charges based off of 4903CY/day



RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Number of trips calculated on 2500CY/day production rate



EXHIBITD 

ESTIMATED MAN-HOURS AND TEST BREAKDOWN 

�..,c 
,,... ,.

, 

·- illllA MS Toi-. 

Ceastrudion :Materials 'festing 
,. 

- ·. (1 ·-

Embankment (Test All Fill Material Includine:·Cut From Job) {ITEM 132) 
.-

• Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications.

• Field density testing of soils and base materials to ensure proposer compaction as required by project plans and specifications.
' 

TxDOTTest TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total 
Liauid Limit Tex-104-E PI>l5- Every 5,000 CY included with PI Each 

Plasticity Index Tex-106-E PI> 15 - Every 5,000 CY Each 127 � $75.00 $9,525.00 
Gradation Tex-110-E Every 10,000 CY Each 64 $68.00 $4,352.00 

Moisture/Density Tex-114-E O ne per Each Material Each 5 $215.00 $1,075.00 

In-Place Density Tex-115-E 
Every 5,000 CY or 6,000 

Each 127 $50.00 
Linear Feet (Min. 1 oer Lift) $6,350.00 

Tech Time ( Soils) PI,Gr,MD & FD Hour 822 $68.02 $55,912.44 
# of Trips (Tech) 106 Trips (40 Miles RT) Mile (,00 

** Adm in/Clerical Hour 244 $61.95 $15,115.80 
Item Subtotal $92,330.24 

Lime (ITEM 260) 

• Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications.

TxDOTTest TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total 
Compliance of Lime (DMS 6350) Tex-600-J 1 per 200 Tons Each 5 $300.00 $1,500.00 

Item Subtotal $1,500.00 

Existine: Material (Lime Treated) (ITEM 260) 

• Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications.

• Field density testing of soils and base materials to ensure proposer compaction as required by project plans and specifications.

TxDOTTest TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total 
Pulverization Gradation Tex-101-E ( Part III) Each 4,500 CY Inc. to 5 - 1 per Leg ( Job) Each 7 $53.00 $371.00 

Liauid Limit Tex-104-E included with PI Each $0.00 $0.00 
Plasticity Index Tex-106-E Each 5,000 CY Inc. to 5 - 1 per Leg (Job) Each 6 $75.00 $450.00 

Gradation Tex-110-E Each 5,000 CY Inc. to 5 - 1 per Leg (Job) Each 6 $68.00 $408.00 
Moisture/Density Tex-114-E O ne per Each Material Each 2 $215.00 $430.00 
In-Place Density Tex-115-E Every 3,000 CY Each 10 $50.00 $500.00 

Tech Time (Soils) PI,Gr,MD & FD Hour 65 $68.02 $4,421.30 
# of Trips (Tech) 15 Trips ( 40 Miles RT) Mile Lo, 

** Admin/Clerical Hour 14 f61.95 $867.30 
Item Subtotal $7,447.60 

Flexible Base {!!ntreated - Stockpile Testine:} (ITEM 247} 

• Sampling and laboratory testing of soils and base materials proposed for use in the construction of Project (Roads/Bridges/Misc.) to determine compliance of these materials with project plans and specifications.

TxDOTTest TxDOT Guide Specs Additional Assumptions Unit Qty. Contract Rate Total 
Liquid Limit Tex-104-E included with PI Each $0.00 $0.00 

Plasticity Index Tex-106-E Each 5,000 CY Each 2 $75.00 $150.00 
Gradation Tex-110-E Each 5,000 CY Each 2 $68.00 $136.00 

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Need correct mileage for original proposal

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Need correct mileage for original proposal



RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Need correct mileage for original proposal

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Need correct mileage for original proposal



RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
revised cost inclusive of mileage.



RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
trip mileage is far too generous, 40 Miles?
pleae see attached map quests per levee area to justify mileage. Trips were based of of 4903 production rate for fill. At most 5 trips, per day? 

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
trip mileage is far too generous, 40 Miles?
pleae see attached map quests per levee area to justify mileage. Trips were based of of 4903 production rate for fill. At most 5 trips, per day? 


RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
trip mileage is far too generous, 40 Miles?
pleae see attached map quests per levee area to justify mileage. Trips were based of of 4903 production rate for fill. At most 5 trips, per day? 




RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Please edit accordingly...



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3F 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X  AGENDA ITEM   3F  
PLANNING COMMITTEE    DATE SUBMITTED   02/13/2022 
FINANCE COMMITTEE    MEETING DATE   02/22/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE      

 
 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-14 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 WITH B2Z ENGINEERING FOR MATERIAL TESTING 
SERVICES ON THE PROPOSED WETLAND MITIGATION FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT                  

 

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:    X Yes   No 
 

Approval of WA 2 for CMT Services with B2Z Engineering, LLC.  
 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy  

 

4. Budgeted:  X Yes   No _ N/A 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-14 – Approval of Work 
Authorization Number 2 with B2Z Engineering for Material Testing Services on the 
Proposed Wetland Mitigation for the 365 Tollway Project, as presented.________________ 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: X Approved   Disapproved      None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved X None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved   Disapproved X None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved X None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved   Disapproved X_ None 
 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: X Approved   Disapproved     None 
 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X Approved   Disapproved   None 
 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X Approved   Disapproved   None 



 

To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E HCRMA, Executive 

Director 

 
From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. HCRMA, Chief 

Construction Engineer 

 
Date: February 13, 2022 

 
Subject:  RESOLUTION 2022-14 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 WITH B2Z ENGINEERING FOR MATERIAL 
TESTING SERVICES ON THE PROPOSED WETLAND MITIGATION FOR 
THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

 
GOAL 
Approval and authorization to enter Work Authorization#2 for Construction Material Testing 
Services                with B2Z Engineering, LLC. 

 
BASIS 
B2Z Engineering, LLC. have agreed to provide construction materials testing to collect, test, 
analyze and report existing geotechnical properties for the proposed parameters of the wetland 
mitigation project. As per Corp permit requirements, HCRMA must commence construction on 
project and   directly impacts 365Toll schedule.  
 
Attached, please find reviewed and amended final proposals [$76,771.98 vs $77,376.78]. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends award of contract in the amount of $76,771.98 with B2Z Engineering for 
material testing services on the proposed wetland mitigation site.   

 
 



BRIEF

3&"40/ '03 3&26&45:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND

Contract
Proposed Amendment

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Proposed Revised Contract Amount

2

_____________________________________

______________________________________

____________________________________

_______________________________________

CMT Services
B2Z Engineering, LLC

Environmental

Engineering

Geo-Technical

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
Resolution 2022-14

Work Authorization # 2 Supplemental #

Amount $ 76,771.98

Approved Work Authorizations:
Resolution No. Description Amount

WA No. 1   2022 - 13    $1,869,890.68

WA No.  

WA No.

WA No.

Subtotal from Cont. Page $ 0.00

Total Approved WA $1,869,890.68

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental

2022-14                         $76,771.98

Goal and Options:

Approval of WA 2 for Construction Material Testing for Wetland Mitigation Site on the 365 Tollway Project.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals $1,946,662.66

$ 76,771.98

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng
Requested By:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-14 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 WITH 
B2Z ENGINEERING FOR MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES ON THE PROPOSED 
WETLAND MITIGATION FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 
 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22nd day of February, 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the HidalgoCounty Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2014, the Authority issued a solicitation for 
Statements of Qualification for Construction Material Testing Services for the Authority 
(the “Solicitation”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 21, 2014 the Authority received responses to the 

Solicitation; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, Resolution 2014-38 authorized Authority staff to 
negotiate and enter into agreements with the top three scored firms (Raba Kistner 
Consultants Inc., L&G Laboratories and Terracon Consultants, Inc.) for Construction 
Material Testing Services (the “Services”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 24, 2018, Resolution 2018-45 authorized Authority staff to 

procure one additional lab to provide additional Services; and 
 

WHEREAS, on July 29, 2018, the Authority published a second Solicitation; and 
received three (3) responses, of which only one was deemed responsive; 

 
WHEREAS, on September 25, 2018, the Authority authorized staff to negotiate 

contract terms for the Services to PaveTex Engineering LLC, dba PAVETEX, the sole 
responsive firm that met the professional services criteria set forth in the Solicitation; 

 
WHEREAS, on August 21, 2020, the Authority received five (5) sealed statements 

of qualification packets. An internal committee of three HCRMA staff engineers ranked and 
reviewed; the Authority determined it necessary to negotiate contract terms to enter into 
negotiations with each of the ranked firms and further approach Board with recommended 
award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms and conditions of 
assignments; and 



WHEREAS on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-28 
Approval to enter into negotiations with each of the short-listed firms for Construction 
Material Testing for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and further approach 
Board with recommended award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms 
and conditions of assignments; and 

WHEREAS on September 28, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-42 
Approval of Award of Contract by and between the B2Z Engineering, LLC, and the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority for Construction Material Testing Services; and 
Resolution 2021-43  Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with B2Z 
Engineering, LLC, for Construction Material Testing in the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $201,143.26. 

WHEREAS on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-13 
Supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 for Construction Material 
Testing Services to B2Z Engineering for implementation of the new IBWC Testing 
Requirements in the amount of $1,869,890.68 and 

WHEREAS the Authority considers and approves Resolution 2022-14 Work 
Authorization #2 for Construction Material Testing Services to B2Z Engineering, LLC. for 
providing construction materials testing to collect, test, analyze and report existing 
geotechnical properties for the proposed parameters of the wetland mitigation project in the 
amount of $76,771.98. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The  Board  hereby  approves  Work  Authorization  2  to  provide
construction materials testing to collect, test, analyze and report 
existing geotechnical properties for the proposed parameters of the 
wetland mitigation project in the amount of $76,771.98. hereto 
attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The  Board  authorizes  the  Executive  Director  to  execute  Work   
Authorization 2 with B2Z Engineering, LLC, as approved by the 
Board. 

***** 



PASSED A ND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BYTHE  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, 
on the 22nd day of  February 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 
 

Work Authorization 2 
to the 

Professional Service 
Agreement with 

B2Z Engineering, LLC, 
For 

Construction Material Testing Services 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and B2Z Engineering, LLC. (the Engineer). 

PART I. The Engineer will perform engineering design services generally described as in accordance with the 
project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the 
Authority and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are 
attached hereto and made a part of the Work Authorization. 

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $ 76,771.98 and the method of 
payment is unit cost/specified as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set 
forth in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs 
included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 
and shall terminate on 12/13/25 , unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering / Design Services 365 Tollway Project / 
Segment 1 & 2. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature) 
Aisha Gonzalez . Pilar Rodriguez  

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
President Executive Director  

(Title) (Title) 

(Date) (Date) 

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 & 2 



February 3, 2022

Mr. Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M.
Chief Construction Engineer
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
203 W. Newcombe Ave.
Pharr, Texas 78577

Reference: HCRMA Wetland Mitigation Site –WA#2 Proposal

Dear Mr. Navarro:

B2Z Engineering, LLC. appreciates the opportunity to submit the budget estimate to provide materials 
testing services in response to your Request for Proposal issued January 20, 2022.  Based on the information 
furnished to us, we estimate a budget of $76,771.98.  Any additional services requested and not part of this 
estimate will be charged in accordance with B2Z’s fee schedule.  A worksheet with the breakdown of 
quantities is included with this proposal for your convenience.

We look forward to working with you.  If you have any questions, please contact us at your convenience.

Sincerely,
B2Z Engineering, LLC.

Hector Cantu
Corporate Laboratory Manager

Attachments:  Cost Estimate

Hector Cantu



PRIME PROVIDER NAME: B2Z ENGINEERING, LLC

PROJECT CSJ: xxxx-xx-xxx, etc.

PROJECT LIMITS: HCRMA Wetland Mitigation Site

EXHIBIT D

FEE SCHEDULE

METHOD OF PAYMENT - PER CONTRACT AND WA

Contract Number HCRMA CMT

Work Authorization No. 2

TASK DESCRIPTION SNR PROJECT SNR GEO PRJ EIT ENG ENG CADD ADMIN TOTAL NO OF LABOR HRS

 MANAGER GEO ENG ENG LAB TECH OPERATOR CLERICAL LABOR HRS. DWGS PER SHEET

 ENG   MANAGER    & COSTS

LABOR (FIELD, REPORTING, MISC.)

5. Geotechnical Borings and Investigations 0

a). Manage, Coord., & Boring Log / Geo Data Creation 0

   a-1). Management, Oversight, Invoicing, etc. 2 4 4 10

   a-2). Coordination of Field Activities 4 4

   a-3). Stake Borings/Utility Locates/Coord. - Eng. Tech 8 8

   a-4). Field Logging - Eng. Tech 48 48

   a-5). Boring Log / Geo Data Creation 4 16 32 52

   a-6). Resistivity Testing - Eng. Tech 2 40 42

b). Engineering & Evaluation of Data 0

c). Geo Report 0

   c-1). Technical Memorandum (Data Report) 2 4 16 4 4 4 34

   c-2). Meetings/Coord. (Coord. Time w/ Client) 4 4 4 12

d). Miscellaneous Tasks 0

   d-1). Monitoring Piezometers (and Closing Piezometers After 1 Year Monitoring 1 Time / Month) 4 4 60 68

0

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 8 12 46 0 36 4 156 4 12 278 0  

CONTRACT RATE PER HOUR 186.90$               166.32$         136.40$       133.98$       88.00$        94.71$          76.70$         78.20$          61.95$         

TOTAL LABOR COSTS $1,495.20 $1,995.84 $6,274.40 $0.00 $3,168.00 $378.84 $11,965.20 $312.80 $743.40 $26,333.68

% DISTRIBUTION OF STAFFING 2.88% 4.32% 16.55% 0.00% 12.95% 1.44% 56.12% 1.44% 4.32%

SUBTOTAL (FC 110) $26,333.68

UNIT COSTS (FIELD, TEST) # OF UNITS COST UNIT

Soil Boring with Standard Penetration Test (SPT) 270 32.00$           LF N/A $8,640.00

Grouting of Bores 330 5.00$             LF N/A $1,650.00

Piezometer - 2 inch (including well completion and installation) 60 40.00$           LF N/A $2,400.00

Casagrande Type Piezometers (materials) 3 325.00$         each N/A $975.00

Determining Moisture Content in Soil Materials 120 13.00$           each Tex-103-E $1,560.00

Atterberg Limits (LL, PL, PI) 35 75.00$           each Tex-104-6-E $2,625.00

Percent Passing No. 200 Sieve 35 65.00$           each Tex-111-E $2,275.00

Particle Size Analysis of Soils (Sieve) 110-E Part I 15 68.00$           each Tex-110-E $1,020.00

Particle Size Analysis of Soils (Hyd) 110-E Part II 15 78.00$           each Tex-110-E $1,170.00

Unconfined Compressive Strength (Soil) 20 62.00$           each ASTM D2166 $1,240.00

Unconsolidated Undrained (UU) Triaxial Test (per stage) 20 250.00$         each Tex-118-E $5,000.00

Determining Sulfate Content in Soils - Colorimetric Method 10 68.33$           each Tex-145-E $683.30

Organic Content Using UV-VIS 10 85.00$           each Tex-148-E $850.00

Determining Soil pH 10 45.00$           each Tex-128-E $450.00

Chloride Ion (Water) 10 300.00$         each ASTM D516 $3,000.00

Resistivity of Soils (Wenner Four-Electrode Method) - FIELD TEST 10 600.00$         each ASTM G57 $6,000.00

Permeability Test 10 550.00$         each ASTM D5084 $5,500.00

Oxidation-Reduction Potential (Water) 10 300.00$         each ASTM D1498 $3,000.00

SUBTOTAL UNIT COST ITEMS $48,038.30

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES # OF UNITS COST UNIT

Mobilization /Demoblilization 6 400.00$         each $2,400.00

SUBTOTAL OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES $2,400.00

SUMMARY

TOTAL COSTS FOR PROVIDER $26,333.68

NON-SALARY (UNIT COST ITEMS) FOR PROVIDER $48,038.30

NON-SALARY (OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES) FOR PROVIDER $2,400.00

GRAND TOTAL $76,771.98

Page 1 of 1 Exhibit D





     

TEST 
NO. 

CMT Firm: B2Z ENGINEERING 
Date: 09/13/2021 

 

2020-23 

 

  
 
 
Geotechnical Services 

  
 
 

Unit 

FINAL 
NEGOTIATED 

RATES 
9/3/2021 

  
 
 
COMMENTS 

1 Mobilization/Demobilization  each $ 400.00   $6/mile for anything < 67 miles per trip or $400 > 67 miles 
 Drilling, Logging, &Recovering Samples (With TCP)  per mile $ 6.00    

 
2A 

 
1. Depth :s 50 feet 

 Tex-132-E 
(every 5 feet) 

 
$ 28.63 

   

2B 2. Depth � 50 feet    near foot $ 30.71    

 Drilling, Logging, &Recovering Samples (Without TCP)   $ -    

3A 1. Depth :s 50 feet    near foot $ 26.02    

3B 2. Depth � 50 feet 
( )

    near foot $ 28.03    

4  oc Cor ng (Soft oc ) 
( )

 ²    near foot $ 12.07    

5 Rock Coring (Hard Rock) ²    near foot $ 16.00    

6 Staking Borings and Utility Locations  hour $ 109.03    

 Standby Time (sampling)  hour $ 250.00    

7A 1. Hot M x Aspha t (m numum of one hour)  each $ 100.00    

7B 2. Concrete (m numum of one hour)  each $ 159.30    

8 Piezometer - 2 inch (including well completion and installation)    near foot $ 40.00    

9 Grout ng of Bor ngs    near foot $ 5.00    

10 Traff c Contro - Ma or  day $        1,200.00    

        

 Laboratory Test Test Method Unit $ -    

11 Volumetric Shrinkage ASTM D427 each $ 91.00    

12 Standard Poor Test ASTM D698 each $ 210.00    

13 Mod f ed Poor Test ASTM D1557 each $ 250.00    

14 Standard Penetration Test (SPT) ASTM D1586 LF $ 30.04    

15 Ca forn a Bear ng  at o (S ng e Samp e w thout MD Curve) ASTM D1883 test $ 275.00    

16 Unconf ned Compress ve Strength (So ) ASTM D2166 each $ 62.00    

17 Hydraulic Conductivity Permeability ASTM D2434 each $ 330.00    

18  ne D mens ona Conso dat on Propert es of So   ASTM D2435 each $ 450.00    

19 Unconf ned Compress ve Strength ( oc ) ASTM D2938 each $ 76.00    

20 D rect Shear Test of So s Under Conso dated Dra ned Cond t ons ASTM D3080 set of 3 $ 625.00    

21 D rect Shear Test of So s Under Conso dated Dra ned Cond t ons, SAND ASTM D3080 set of 3 $ 475.00    

22 D rect Shear Test of So s Under Conso dated Dra ned Cond t ons, CLAY ASTM D3080 set of 3 $ 650.00    

23 Sp tt ng Tens e of ntact oc Core ASTM D3967 each $ 120.00    

24 Water Stand Pipes ASTM D4043 each $ 37.69    

25 Ca c um Carbonate Content of So s ASTM D4373 LF $ 62.00    

26 Hydraulic Conductivity Permeability ASTM D4511 each $ 260.00    

27 One Dimensional Swell, Methods A&B ASTM D4546 each $ 249.47    

28 One Dimensional Swell, Method B Only ASTM D4546 each $ 300.00    

29 One Dimensional Swell, Method C ASTM D4546 each $ 247.52    

30 Permeab ty of S t and C ays ASTM D5084 each $ 350.00    

31 Suction Test (Filter Method) ASTM D5298 each $ 80.00    

32 Casagrande Type Piezometers N/A each $ 325.00    

33 Casagrande Type P ezometers nsta at on N/A each $ 420.00    

34 Miscellaneous Testing N/A each $ 55.00    

35 Vert ca nc nometer N/A each $ 400.00    

36 Vert ca nc nometer nsta at on N/A each $ 700.00    

37 Vibrating Wire Piezometer N/A each $ 760.00    

38 V brat ng W re P ezometer nsta at on N/A each $ 800.00    

39 Soil Boring with SPT ASTM D1586 LF $ 32.00    

        

 Laboratory Test Test Method      

 Soils & Base Testing       

40 Sampling Tex-400-A hour $ 55.00    

41 Sample Preparation Tex-101-E each $ 53.00    

42 Determining Slaking Time Tex-102-E each $ 50.00    

43 Moisture Content Tex-103-E each $ 13.00    

 

44 

 
Atterburg Limits 

Tex- 
104,105&106- 
E 

 
Set of 3 

 

$ 75.00 

   

45 Linear Bar Shrinkage (per bar) Tex-107-E each $ 61.84    

46 Determ n ng the Spec f c Grav ty of So s Tex-108-E each $ 65.00    

 
47 Sieve Analysis Tex-110-E, 

Part   each  
$ 68.00 

   

 
48 S eve Ana ys s (Hydrometer w th Tex-108-E) Tex-110-E, 

Part    each  
$ 78.00 

   

49 Hydrometer w th Tex-108-E ( n con unct n w th Tex-110-E, Part ) Tex-108-E each $ 56.00    

50 Percent Pass ng No. 200 S eve Tex-111-E each $ 65.00    

51 Determ n ng the Amount of Mater a n So s F ner than the 75 m  Tex-111-E each $ 49.00    

52 Adm x ng L me to educe P ast c ty ndex of So s Tex-112-E each $ 110.00    

53 Moisture-Density Relationship Tex-113-E each $ 240.00    

54 Moisture-Density Relationship Tex-114-E each $ 215.00    

55 Field Density Measurements Tex-115-E hour $ 50.00    

56 Wet Ball Mill Test Tex-116-E each $ 230.00    

 
57 Texas Triaxial Compression GJ Tex-117-E, 

Part   each  
$ 425.00 

   

 
58 Texas Triaxial Compression GJ Tex-117-E, 

Part    each  
$        1,050.00 

   

 
59 Qua ty Assurance (QA) Ser es for F ex b e Base 7J sJ See Foot 

Notes each  
$        1,800.00 

   

 
60 Soil- Cement Testing 7J Tex-120-E, 

Part    each  
$ 400.00 

   

 
61 Soil- Lime Testing 7J Tex-121-E, 

Part    each  
$ 410.00 

   

 
61.1 So -L me Test ng Determ n ng Stab zat on Ab ty of L me by So pH Tex-121-E, 

Part     each  
$ 400.00 

   

62 Determ n ng the Dra nage Factor of So Mater a s (Not F e d Test) Tex-123-E ++ each $ 70.00    

 
63 Determ n ng Modu us of Sub-grade ecact on (K Va ue) (Not F e d Test) Tex-125-E ++ each  

$ 110.00 
   

64 Molding, Testing, and Evaluation Bituminous Black Base Materials Tex-126-E ++ each $        1,490.00    

65 Lime-Fly Ash Compression 7J Tex-127-E each $ 750.00    

66 Soil pH Tex-128-E each $ 45.00    

67  es st v ty of So s Tex-129-E each $ 100.00    

68 Slurry Testing Tex-130-E each $ 97.00    

69 Texas Cone Penetration Tex-132-E each $ 32.00    

70 Freezing and Thawing Tests oc Compacted Soil-Cement Mixture Tex-135-E each $ 240.00    

71 Th c ness of Pavement Layers (4 hour m n mum) Tex-140-E hour $ 53.00    

72 Manua Procedure for Descr pt on and dent f cat on of So s Tex-141-E each $ 46.00    

73 Laboratory C ass f cat on os So s for Eng neer ng Purposes Tex-142-E each $ 50.00    

74 Su fate Content n So s Tex-145-E each $ 68.33    

75 Conduct v ty Test for F e d Detect on of Su fates n So   Tex-146-E each $ 65.00    

75.1  rgan c Content Us ng UV-V S Method Tex-148-E each $ 85.00    

76 Determ n ng Cho r de and Su fate Contents n So s Tex-620-J each $ 80.00    

 
77 Free Swell Test EM1110-2- 

1906 each  
$ 155.00 

   

 
78 Pressure Swell Test EM1110-2- 

1906 each  
$ 255.00 

   

79 One-Dimensional Swell ASTM D4546 each $ 250.00    

80 One-Dimensional Swell (Method B Only) ASTM D4546 each $ 275.00    

81 Potential Vertical Rise Calculation Tex-124-E each $ 68.00    

82 Volumetric Shrinkage ASTM D4943 each $ 95.00    



83 Volumetric Shrinkage ASTM D427 each $ 57.93    

84 Unconf ned Compress on Test (So ) ASTM D2166 each $ 62.00    

85 Unconf ned Compress on Test ( oc ) ASTM D2938 each $ 76.00    

86 Unconf ned Compress on Test ( oc ) (Method D) ASTM D7012 each $ 57.25    

 Unconsolidated Undrained (UU) Triaxial Compression Test       

87 1. Set of Three Tex-118-E set $ 275.00    

88 2. Multistage Tex-118-E each $ 250.00    

 Consolidated Undrained (CU) Triaxial Compression Test       

 
89 1. Set of Three Tex-131-E or 

ASTM D4767 set  
$        1,220.00 

   

 
90 2. Multistage Tex-131-E or 

ASTM D4767 each  
$        1,040.00 

   

 Consolidated Drained (CD) Triaxial Compression Test       

 
91 1. Set of Three Tex-131-E or 

ASTM D4767 set  
$ 860.00 

   

 
92 2. Multistage Tex-131-E or 

ASTM D4767 each  
$ 820.00 

   

93 Direct Shear Consolidated Drained (CD), sand ASTM D3080 set of 3 $ 475.00    

94 Direct Shear Consolidated Drained (CD), clay ASTM D3080 set of 3 $ 650.00    

95 One-Dimensional Consolidation Test (7 load increments) ASTM D2435 each $ 589.80    

 
96  es ent Modu us (f ne-gra ned so s) AASHT  T307 each  

$ 950.00 
   

 Hot Mix Asphalt Testing       

97 S eve Ana ys s of F ne and Coarse Aggregates Tex-200-F each $ 68.33    

98 Bu Spec f c Grav ty and Water Absorpt on of Aggregates Tex-201-F each $ 76.00    

99 Apparent Spec f c Grav ty of Mater a F ner Than 180 µm (No. 80) S eve Tex-202-F each $ 52.00    

100 Sand Equivalent Test Tex-203-F each $ 78.00    

101 Labortory Method of M x ng B tum nous M xtures Tex-205-F Set of 3 $ 105.00    

102 Compacting Specimens Using the Texas Gyratory Compactor (TG Tex-206-F Set of 3 $ 90.00    

103 Determ n ng Bu Spec f c Grav ty of Compacted B tum nuous M xtures Tex-207-F ( ) each $ 30.00    

 
104 

Determ n ng n-P ace Dens ty of Compacted B tum nuous M xtures (Nuc ear 
Method) Tex-207-F ( ) each  

$ 30.00 
   

105 Aspha t o ng Pattern (Nuc ear Method) Tex-207-F ( V) each $ 82.00    

106 Segregat on Prof e Tex-207-F (V) each $ 175.00    

107 Jo nt Dens ty Tex-207-F (V ) each $ 175.00    

108 Test of Stab ometer Va ue of B tum nous M xtures Tex-208-F set of 3 $ 120.00    

109 Determ n ng Aspha t Content of B tum nous M xtures by Extract on Tex-210-F each $ 147.81    

110  ecovery of Aspha t from B tum nou M xtures by the Abson Pro Tex-211-F each $ 218.00    

111 Determ n ng Mo sture Content of B tum nous M xtures Tex-212-F each $ 54.00    

112 Determ n ng Hydrocarbon-Vo at e Content of B tum nous M xture Tex-213-F each $ 110.00    

 
113 

Determ n ng De eter ous Mater a and Decantat on Test for Coarse 
Aggregates Tex-217-F each  

$ 78.84 
   

114  nd rect Tens e Strength Test Tex-226-F each $ 475.00    

115 Theoret ca Max mum Spec f c Grav ty of B tum nous M xtures Tex-227-F each $ 95.00    

116 Determ n ng Aspha t Content of B tum nous M xtures by the Nuc ear Tex-228-F each $ 60.00    

117 Combined HMAC Cold-Belt Sampling and Testing Procedure Tex-229-F each $ 60.00    

118 Determining Draindown Characteristics in Bituminous Mixtures Tex-235-F each $ 55.00    

 
119 

Determ n ng Aspha t Content from Aspha t Pav ng M xtures by the gn t on 
Method Tex-236-F each  

$ 130.00 
   

120 Asphalt Release Agents Tex-239-F each $ 75.00    

121 Superpave Gyratory Compact ng of Test Spec mens of B tum nous Tex-241-F each $ 130.00    

122 Hamburg Wheel Tracker Tex-242-F each $ 236.51    

123 Tack Coat Adhesion Tex-243-F each $ 104.09    

124 Threma Prof e Tex-244-F each $ 126.14    

125 Cantabro Loss Tex-245-F each $ 190.00    

126 Permeab ty or Water F ow of Hot M x Aspha t Tex-246-F each $ 68.00    

127 Overlay Test Tex-248-F set of 3 $ 675.00    

128 Flat and Elongated Particles Tex-280-F each $ 58.29    

129 Samp ng B tum nous Mater a s, Pre-Mo ded Jo nt F ers, and Jo nt Tex-500-C each $ 60.00    

130 Asphalt Binder Water in Petroleum 501-C AASHT  each $ 93.00    

131 Penetrat on of B tum nous Mater a s 502-C AASHT  each $ 75.00    

132 Duct ty of Aspha t Mater a s 503-C AASHT  each $ 110.00    

133 Flash and Fire Points by Cleveland Open Cup 504-C AASHT  each $ 60.00    

134 Soften ng Po nt of B tumen ( ng and Ba Apparatus 505-C AASHT  each $ 90.00    

135 So ub ty of B tum nous Mater a s 507-C AASHT  each $ 100.00    

136 Spec f c Grav ty 08-C AASHT  each $ 70.00    

137 Spot Test of Aspha t c Mater a s 09-C AASHT  each $ 155.00    

138 Effect of Heat and A r on Aspha t Mater a s (Th n-F m ven Test) 510-C AASHT  each $ 63.00    

139 F ash Po nt w th Tag pen-Cup Apparatus for Use w th Mater a H 512-C AASHT  each $ 68.00    

140 Saybolt Viscosity 513-C AASHT  each $ 75.00    

 

141 

Cutbac Aspha ts - Spec f c Grav ty, AP Grav ty, or Dens ty of Cutbac  
Aspha ts by Hdyrometer Method; Emu s f ed Aspha ts - We ght per Ga on of 
Emu s f ed Aspha t 

Tex-514-C 
ASTM D3142 
ASTM D244 

 
each 

 

$ 130.00 

   

142 D st at on of Cutbac Aspha t Products 515-C AASHT  each $ 170.00    

143 F oat Test for B tum nous Mater a s 519-C AASHT  each $ 70.00    

144 Standard Test Method for Emu s f ed Aspha ts 521-C AASHT  each $ 190.00    

145 V scos ty of Aspha ts by Vacuum Cap ary V scometer 28-C AASHT  each $ 35.00    

146 K nemat c V scos ty of Aspha ts (B tumens) 29-C AASHT  each $ 75.00    

147 Bo Test (Effect of Water on Pav ng M x) Tex-530/531-C each $ 130.00    

148 Field Coring - ACP Thickness ASTM D3549 each $ 100.00    

149 Pavement Thickness Determin. (Full Depth) ASTM D3549 each $ 130.00    

150 Determ n ng Po ymer Add t ve Percentages n Po ymer Mod f ed Tex-533-C each $ 60.00    

151 Ca cu at ng V scos ty from Penetrat on Tex-535-C each $ 75.00    

152 E ast c ecovery of Tens e Deformat on Us ng a Duct ometer Tex-539-C each $ 65.00    

153 Measurement of Po ymer Separat on on Heat ng n Mod f ed Aspha at Tex-540-C each $ 95.00    

154  o ng Th n F m ven Test for Aspha t B nders 41-C ASSHT  each $ 110.00    

155 F exura Creep St ffness Us ng the Bend ng Beam heometer AASHTO T313 each $ 200.00    

156 Determ n ng heo og ca Propert es of Aspha t B nder Us ng a Dy AASHT T315 each $ 120.00    

157 Determ n ng Brea ng ndex for Aspha t Emu s ons Tex-542-C each $ 215.00    

158  es ence Test for Sea ants and epa r Mater a s Tex-547-C each $ 250.00    

159 Tensile Strain to Failure Tex-548-C each $ 60.00    

160 Cone Flow Test Tex-549-C each $ 55.00    

161 F ex b ty Test for Sea ants and epa r Mater a s Tex-550-C each $ 250.00    

162 Sett ement of Sea ants and epa r Mater a s Tex-551-C each $ 88.00    

 Concrete & Aggregate Testing       

163 S eve Ana ys s for Conc. Agg Tex-401-A each $ 73.58    

164 F neness Modu us for Conc. Agg Tex-402-A each $ 18.00    

165 SSD Spec f c Grav ty / Absorpt on Conc. Agg Tex-403-A each $ 78.00    

166 Un t We ght of Conc. Agg Tex-404-A each $ 40.00    

167 Determining Pecent Voids and Solids in Concrete Tex-405-A each $ 65.00    

168 Decantat on for Conc. Agg Tex-406-A each $ 54.00    

169  rgan c mpur t es for Conc. Agg Tex-408-A each $ 52.00    

170 Free Mo sture and Water Absorpt on n Aggregate for Concrete Tex-409-A each $ 65.00    

171 L.A. Abrasion Tex-410-A each $ 400.00    

172 5 Cyc e Magnes um Soundness Tex-411-A each $ 450.00    

173 De eter ous Mater a for Conc. Agg Tex-413-A each $ 60.00    

174 A r Content of Fresh Concrete by Vo umeter c Tex-414-A each $ 30.00    

175 S ump of Fresh Concrete Tex-415-A each $ 23.00    

176 A r Content of Fresh Concrete by Pressure Tex-416-A each $ 26.28    

177 Un t We ght, Y e d and A r Content (Grav metr c) of Concrete Tex-417-A each $ 35.00    

178 Comp. Strength of Cy . Conc. Spec men Tex-418-A each $ 15.00    

179 Measure Temp. of Fresh Conc. Tex-422-A each $ 20.00    

180 Obtaining & Testing Drilled Conc. Cores Tex-424-A each $ 250.00    

181 Absorpt on and Dry Bu Spec f c Grav ty of L ghtwe ght Coarse Tex-433-A each $ 95.00    

182 Test F ow of Grout M xtures (F ow Cone Method) Tex-437-A each $ 65.00    

183 Acce erated Po sh Test for Coarse Aggregate Tex-438-A each $ 675.00    



184 Det. Comp. Strength of Grouts Tex-442-A each $ 18.00    

185 Making & Curing Conc. Test Specimen Tex-447-A each $ 14.00    

186 F exura Strength of Concrete Us ng S mp e Beam Th rd-Po nt Load Tex-448-A each $ 40.00    

187 Capping Cyl. Conc. Specimen Tex-450-A each $ 14.00    

188 Degradat on of Coarse Aggregate by M cro-Deve Abras on Tex-461-A each $ 266.50    

189 Un form ty of Concrete Tex-472-A each $ 110.00    

        

 Additional Testing Test Method Unit     

190 Geogrid Testing Tex-621-J each $ 740.00    

191 Water Quality Testing Tex-619-J each $ 150.00    

192 Lime Testing Tex-600-J each $ 300.00    

193  perat ng nert a Prof ers and Eva uat ng Pavement Prof es Tex-1001-S each $        1,750.00    

194 Vane Shear Testing ASTM D2573 each $ 300.00    

        

 Miscellaneous Testing Test Method Unit     

195  Structural Field Welding NA hour $ 150.00    

 E u pmemt & Supp es for MT & UT  day $ 150.00    

        

 Other Direct Expenses  Unit     

 Photocopies B/W (8 1/2" X 11")  each $ 0.15    

 Photocopies B/W (11" X 17")  each $ 0.23    

 Photocopies Color (8 1/2" X 11")  each $ 0.82    

 Photocopies Color (11" X 17")  each $ 1.41    

 Digital Ortho Plotting  sheet $ 2.43    

 CADD Plotting    near foot $ 1.00    

 Plots (B/W on Bond)    near foot $ 0.91    

 Plots (Color on Bond)    near foot $ 1.75    

 Plots (Color on Photgraphic Paper)    near foot $ 2.72    

  eproduct on of CD/DVD  each $ 5.00    

        

  
 
 

B2Z Personnel Classification 

 
 

Hourly Base 
Rate 

 
 
Contract Rate 

FY 2020 

FINAL 
NEGOTIATED 

RATES 
9/3/2021 

 

 Senior Project Manager / Principal $ 80.00 $    240.29 $ 186.90 
 Senior Geotechnical Engineer $ 68.00 $    204.25 $ 166.32 
 Geotechnical Engineer $ 60.00 $    180.22 $ 136.40 

Project Engineer $ 55.00 $    165.20 $ 133.98 
Engineering Lab Manager $ 43.00 $    129.16 $ 94.71 

Utility Coordinator $ 40.00 $    120.14 $ 110.98 
Senior Project Inspector $ 40.00 $    120.14 $ 99.75 

Project Inspector $ 32.00 $ 96.12 $ 73.92 
EIT $ 30.00 $ 90.11 $ 88.00 

Engineer Tech / GIS $ 28.00 $ 84.10 $ 76.70 
Logger $ 23.00 $ 69.08 $ 61.95 

Field Technician (Soils, Aggr, Asph, Conc) $ 23.00 $ 69.08 $ 68.02 
CADD Operator $ 23.00 $ 69.08 $ 78.20 
Admin/Clerical $ 22.00 $ 66.08 $ 61.95 



ATTACHMENT C 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

APPLICABILITY: 

Wherever the following terms are used in this attachment or other contract documents, the intent and meaning will be interpreted as 
indicated below. 

ABBREVIATIONS, ABBREVIATIONS, and DEFINITIONS: 

HCRMA OR AUTHORITY shall mean Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
PMC (GEC) shall mean Program Management Consultant (General Engineering Consultant) (HDR Engineering Inc.) 
 ENGINEER shall mean B2Z Engineering, LLC 
TxDOT shall mean Texas Department of Transportation 
FHWA shall mean Federal Highway Administration 
IBWC shall mean International Boundary and Water Commission 
USFWS shall mean United States Fish & Wildlife Service 
THC shall mean Texas Historical Commission 
SHPO shall mean State Highway Preservation Office 
USACE shall mean United States Army Corps of Engineers 
GSA shall mean General Services Administration 
HCMPO shall mean Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization 
FAA shall mean Federal Aviation Administration 
MTP shall mean Metropolitan Transportation Plan 
TIP shall mean Transportation Improvement Program 
MUTCD shall mean Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
AASHTO shall mean American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 
LRFD shall mean Load & Resistance Factor Design 
PS&E shall mean Plans, Specifications and Estimate 
ACP shall mean Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 
CSJ shall mean Control Section Job (highway project designation number) 
ADP shall mean Advance Project Development 
AAP AASHTO Accreditation Program (AASHTO resource and CCRL) 
AASHTO American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials 
ACI American Concrete Institute 
AO Area Office 
AQMP Aggregate Quality Monitoring Program 
CAR Corrective Action Report 
CCRL Concrete and Cement Reference Laboratory 
CE&I Construction Engineering and Inspection 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations 
MTD Materials and Tests Division 
CMEC Construction Materials Engineering Council 
FHWA Federal Highway Administration 
HMA Hot-Mix Asphalt 
HMAC Hot-Mix Asphalt Center 
IA Independent Assurance 
L-A-B Laboratory Accreditation Bureau
MPL Material Producer List
QAP Quality Assurance Program
QAT Quality Assurance Test
QC Quality Control
SM SiteManager
TXAPA Texas Asphalt Pavement Association
TxDOT Texas Department of Transportation

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 &2 



ATTACHMENT C 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the Engineer” shall include the performance of all 
engineering services for the following described facility: 

County/HCRMA:    Hidalgo County 

CSJ number: 0921-02-368 

Project/Description: Provide materials testing on existing soils to assure the proposed parameters of the wetland 
mitigation project  are collected and subject to verification sampling and testing as required to meet project plans 
and specifications 

Length: N/A 

Highway: 365TOLL 

Limits: (See Location Map Attached) 

Contract is for “indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity [IDIQ] set for a proposed three (3) year fixed period of 
time, during that period of time the Engineer will be responsible for an unlimited number of separate projects, 
or additional work on a current project to be issued on an individual work order basis. 

The Engineer agency(s) must be accredited by one of the following FHWA- and TxDOT-approved accrediting 
bodies: 
A. AASHTO Accreditation Program (AAP);
B. Construction Materials Engineering Council (CMEC); or
C. Laboratory Accreditation Bureau (L-A-B)

The Engineer shall have Texas Department of Transportation or Toll Authority/Regional Mobility Authority as 
well U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ construction material testing experience and is expected to work directly 
with the HCRMA Construction Division, namely, the Chief Construction Engineer for the Authority. The selected 
Engineer(s) may also perform certain tasks under the oversight of the HCRMA's General Engineering Consultant 
(Currently HDR Engineering Inc.). 

To avoid an appearance of a conflict of interest, any qualified Engineer agency (laboratory) shall perform only 
one of the following types of testing on the same project: 
A. Quality control testing;
B. Quality acceptance testing;
C. Owner verification testing;
D. Independent assurance testing; or
E. Referee testing.

The selected Engineer(s) shall have adequate experienced staff and a workload free from constraints to provide 
the necessary construction material testing for the HCRMA. Staff expertise is to include a Licensed Professional 
Engineer and certified, experienced staff proficient with TxDOT testing procedures, sampling and testing 

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 &2 



schedule, and the latest ASSHTO, ASTM and ACI testing requirements [Appendix A] performed and executed 
as per 2019 TxDOT Quality Assurance Program (DB-QAP / DBB-QAP) / 2019 Guide Schedule of Sampling & 
Testing for Design Bid-Build Projects. 

Engineer will compose and submit an annual report to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
summarizing the results of HCRMA’s project specific systems approach program. This report identifies: 
A. Number of sampling and testing personnel evaluated by the systems approach IA testing;
B. Number of IA evaluations found to be acceptable;
C. Number of IA evaluations found to be unacceptable; and
D. Summary of any significant system-wide corrective actions taken.

The Engineer will be responsible for maintaining documentation of all individuals qualified under their authority 
who perform required tests for acceptance of materials. A qualification summary listing all tests for which an 
individual is qualified will be available and printed at HCRMA’s request. Documentation to be maintained for all 
qualified personnel includes: 
A. Copies of any certificates issued by ACI and TXAPA    ;
B. Original written examinations or proof of written exam utilizing TxDOT web-based application for test  

procedures administered to each technician by the TxDOT qualifying authority, with clear identification of 
technician’s name, qualifier’s name, score, and date taken;

C. Original performance examinations for test procedures administered to each technician by the TxDOT qualifying 
authority, with clear identification of technician’s name, qualifier’s name, qualification status, and date;

D. Results of annual split/proficiency testing administered by the TxDOT qualifying
authority for each technician.

Engineer shall perform Quality Control / Quality Assurance sampling and testing and comply with Laboratory 
Qualification Program and will be evaluated under the Independent Assurance Program, as described in the 
2019 QAPDBB [Attachment L]. Quality Control test results will be validated by verification test results 
obtained from independently taken samples. QA personnel or their designated agents will perform Quality 
Assurance verification sampling and testing. 

1. The Engineer shall perform all sampling and testing of components and materials in accordance with the standard 
specifications, and all other standard and special specifications and special provisions applicable in this agreement. Meet 
the minimum sampling frequencies set out in the TxDOT 2019 Guide Schedule for Sampling and Testing forDesign Bid-
Build Projects. The testing shall include the following materials and all the components of the materials listed. The 
estimated number of samples and tests are based on quantities in the executed construction contract.
2. The Engineer shall ensure the testing is completed and input into ProjectWise. NOTE: The General Contractor is 
responsible for Quality Control (QC) testing of Item 360, Concrete Paving. The Engineer shall be responsible for Quality 
Assurance (QA) testing of Item 360, Concrete Paving.
3. The Engineer shall provide certified personnel, outlined in their internal, AASHTO-approved, Quality Control (QC) 
Manual that are knowledgeable of all materials testing procedures. All personnel performing acceptance tests must provide 
certifications and must maintain the certifications throughout the project. The HCRMA reserves the right to 
require replacement of any technician during this contract if performance is determined to be unsatisfactory or the 
technician fails to maintain appropriate certifications.
4. Engineer's laboratory will be qualified by the HCRMA qualifying authority in accordance with Section 3, 
Laboratory Qualification Responsibility of the Texas Department of Transportation
(TxDOT) Quality Assurance Program (Manual Notice: 2019-1), and be AASHTO accredited under the AASHTO 
Accreditation Program (AAP) throughout the life of the project. Engineer shall transmit, to the HCRMA, a copy of AAP 
accreditation certificate(s) upon receipt by the testing laboratory.
5. The Engineer shall provide technicians certified in accordance with TxDOT Quality Assurance Program for 
Construction (QAP) or other State approved programs, such as the Texas Asphalt Pavement Association (TxAPA) for Hot 
Mix Asphalt, and the Soils and Base Certification Program, as listed.

6. The Engineer shall provide certified technicians to perform the following tests:

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 &2 



A. Hot Mix Asphalt Testing:
a. Level l-A
b. Level l-B
c. Hot Mix Asphalt Testing • Level II
d. All other tests in the Manual of Testing Procedures 200-F Series or ASTM Procedures not

covered in Level l-A, Level l-B, or Level II
B. Concrete Testing:

a. QAP Program for Concrete Testing
b. Other tests outlined in the Manual of Testing Procedures 400-A Series or ASTM Procedures that

are not included in the QAP Program
7. The Engineer shall perform testing on the project. These tests include all tests listed in State's Guide Schedule of 
Sampling and Testing dated 2019. Follow the State’s Guide Schedule of Sampling and Testing to establish testing 
frequencies. Testing frequencies may be increased as directed by the HCRMA.
8. The Engineer shall notify the HCRMA, to determine if any tests may be waived
9. The Engineer shall attend preconstruction QA and QC testing meetings prior to beginning work.
10. The Engineer shall:

A. Review and recommend approval or rejection of the Quality Control (QC) sampling and testing 
documentation submitted by the General Contractor for compliance with applicable State and Federal regulations, 
standards, and contract requirements.
B. Verify all tested materials used meet specifications, or identify materials that do not meet 
specifications and recommend action which should be taken.
C. Certify that all tested materials used during construction meet the specifications as outlined in the Site 
Manager Support System.
D. Work closely with the HCRMA to resolve all material discrepancies before the next monthly estimate 
is processed by utilizing the Report in APPIA.
E. Enter all test data in APPIA.
F. Enter all mix designs, concrete, and asphalt, provided by the General Contractor into Site Manager.
G. The Engineer shall report failing tests to the HCRMA within twenty-four (24) hours.

SUMMARY OF DELIVERABLES: 
The Engineer shall provide the following: 
1. Monthly Progress Reports
2. Quarterly Material Test Reports
3. Sampling and testing personnel qualification
4. Final document file (maintained in project control system during project execution. Final structure of file will be

determined during project implementation, an example of content is provided below)
A. Construction Oversight Documentation

a. Testing reports and Testing documentation as applicable
b. Test Exception Letter
c. Certification Verifications
d. Photographs

B. Project Correspondence File (Design and Construction)
a. E-mail files
b. Letters
c. Memos
d. Meeting Minutes
e. Monthly Deficiency Reports to track material issues (one (1) per month)
f. Misc. correspondence

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 &2 



ATTACHMENT E-1 
Final Cost Proposal Form 

 
This attachment provides the basis of payment and fee schedule. The basis of payment for this Work 
Authorization is indicated by an “X” in the applicable box. The basis shall be supported by the Final Cost 
Proposal (FCP) shown below and should identify maximum amount payable and basis of payment. If more than 
one basis of payment is used, each one must be supported by a separate FCP. The basis of payment will be 
determined by Work Authorization and may be by any of the methods listed below. 

 
“X” Basis  

 
 

 

 
Lump Sum 

The lump sum shall be equal to the maximum amount payable. The lump sum includes 
all direct and indirect costs and fixed fee. The Engineer shall be paid pro rata based on the 
percentage of work completed. For payment the Engineer is not required to provide 
evidence of actual hours worked, travel, overhead rates or other evidence of cost. 

 
    X_ 

 
Unit Cost 

The unit cost(s) for each type of unit and number of units are shown in the FCP. The 
unit cost includes all direct and indirect costs and fixed fee. The Engineer shall be paid 
based on the type and number of units fully completed and the respective unit cost. For 
payment, the Engineer is not required to provide evidence of actual hours worked, travel, 
overhead rates or any other cost data. The FCP may include special items, such as 
equipment which are not included in the unit costs. Documentation of these special 
costs may be required. The maximum amount payable equals the total of all units times 
their respective unit cost plus any special direct items shown. 

 
 
    X 

 
Specified 
Rate Basis 

The specified rates for each type of labor are shown in the FCP below. The FCP may 
include special items, such as equipment which are not included in the specified rates. 
Payment shall be based on the actual hours worked multiplied by the specified rate for 
each type of labor plus other agreed to special direct cost items. The specified rate includes 
direct labor and indirect cost and fixed fee. The Authority may request 
documentation of reimbursable direct costs including hours worked. Documentation of 
special item costs may be required. The specified rate is not subject to audit. 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Cost Plus 
Fixed Fee 

Payment shall be based on direct and indirect costs incurred plus a pro rata share of the 
fixed fee based on the ratio of labor and overhead cost incurred to total estimated labor 
and overhead cost in the FCP or the percentage of work completed. The invoice must 
itemize labor rates, hours worked, other direct costs and indirect costs. The Engineer may 
be required to provide documentation of hours worked and any eligible direct costs 
claimed. The provisional overhead rate charged is subject to audit and adjustment to actual 
rates incurred. The FCP below shows the hourly rates for labor, other direct expenses 
including but not limited to travel and allowable materials, provisional overhead rate and 
the fixed fee. 

    A. Actual Cost Plus Fixed Fee - Actual wages are paid (no minimum, no 
maximum. 

    B.   Range of Cost Plus Fixed Fee – Actual wages must be within the 
allowable range shown on the Final Cost Proposal. 

 
A. REFER TO ATTACHMENT E-2 FOR HOURLY SPECIFIED / LUMP SUM RATE SCHEDULE 

FOR EACH FIRM 
 
 
 
 
 

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 & 2 



ATTACHMENT F 

WORK SCHEDULE 

 
HCRMA Construction & Materials Testing Services 

TOLL365 (SH 365) 
 
 
 
 
 

Task Name Start Finish 
   
Material Testing 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 
Geotechnical 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 
Other Analyses 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 
All sampling and testing of components and materials 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 

Hot Mix Asphalt Testing 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 
Concrete Testing 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 
Construction Oversight Documentation 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 
Project Correspondence File (Design and Construction) 10/1/2021 12/13/2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 & 2 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3G 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS               X   AGENDA ITEM                 3G    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED        02/15/2022 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     02/22/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-15 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF  CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 WITH B2Z ENGINEERING, LLC TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM
PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER
1 AND WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2.                    __                                                     _

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 for CMT Services with B2Z Engineering, LLC. ______        

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-15 – Consideration and
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with B2Z Engineering, LLC to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental Number 1 and
Work Authorization Number 2, as presented.                                                                            .

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Memorandum 
To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 

HCRMA, Executive Director 

From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer 

Date: February 13, 2022 

Subject:  CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 WITH B2Z ENGINEERING TO 
INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 
AND WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 FOR MATERIAL 
TESTING SERVICES ON THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to increase  maximum payable amount in main 
agreement for Construction Material Testing Services with B2Z Engineering, LLC. 

BASIS 
In effect of resolutions 2022-13 and 2022-14, it becomes necessary to amend main 
contract, Articles III and V of main contract with  B2Z Engineering, LLC. The 
Authority considers and approves Resolution 2022-15 for Contract Amendment 
Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with B2Z Engineering.  to 
increase the maximum amount payable amount from $201,143.26 to $1,946,662.66 
for a total increase of $1,745,519.40 for Work Authorization Number 1 
Supplemental 1 and Work Authorization Number 2. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with B2Z 
Engineering, LLC to  increase the maximum amount payable to $1,946,662.66. 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

✔ B2Z Engineering

                    

                                

                                    

                                   

2022-15

$ 201,143

1

2021-42

$ 1,745,519.40

$ 201,143.26Main Contract Amount for CMT Services 

$ 0.00

WA1 Supplement1 & WA2- CMT Svc-365 Toll 2022-15

$ 201,143.26

Consideration and Approvel of CA Number 1 for WA 1 SA 1 and WA 2 to the Professional Agreement with 
B2Z Engineering, LLC for CMT Services for the 365 Tollway Project.

$ 1,745,519.40

$ 1,745,519.40

$ 1,946,662.66

R. Navarro, Const Eng



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-15 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 WITH 
B2Z ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 AND WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 FOR MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES ON THE 365 
TOLLWAY PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22nd day of February, 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the HidalgoCounty Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2014, the Authority issued a solicitation for 
Statements of Qualification for Construction Material Testing Services for the Authority 
(the “Solicitation”); and 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2014 the Authority received responses to the 
Solicitation; and 

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, Resolution 2014-38 authorized Authority staff to 
negotiate and enter into agreements with the top three scored firms (Raba Kistner 
Consultants Inc., L&G Laboratories and Terracon Consultants, Inc.) for Construction 
Material Testing Services (the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, on July 24, 2018, Resolution 2018-45 authorized Authority staff to 
procure one additional lab to provide additional Services; and 

WHEREAS, on July 29, 2018, the Authority published a second Solicitation; and 
received three (3) responses, of which only one was deemed responsive; 

WHEREAS, on September 25, 2018, the Authority authorized staff to negotiate 
contract terms for the Services to PaveTex Engineering LLC, dba PAVETEX, the sole 
responsive firm that met the professional services criteria set forth in the Solicitation; 

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2020, the Authority received five (5) sealed statements 
of qualification packets. An internal committee of three HCRMA staff engineers ranked and 
reviewed; the Authority determined it necessary to negotiate contract terms to enter into 
negotiations with each of the ranked firms and further approach Board with recommended 
award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms and conditions of 
assignments; and 



WHEREAS on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-28 
Approval to enter into negotiations with each of the short-listed firms for Construction 
Material Testing for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and further approach 
Board with recommended award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms 
and conditions of assignments; and 

WHEREAS on September 28, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-42 
Approval of Award of Contract by and between the B2Z Engineering, LLC, and the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority for Construction Material Testing Services; and 
Resolution 2021-43  Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with B2Z 
Engineering, LLC, for Construction Material Testing in the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $201,143.26. 

WHEREAS on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-13 
Supplemental Work Authorization #1 to Work Authorization #1 for Construction Material 
Testing Services to B2Z Engineering for implementation of the new IBWC Testing 
Requirements in the amount of $1,668,747.42; and 

WHEREAS on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-14 
Work Authorization #2 for Construction Material Testing Services to B2Z Engineering, 
LLC. for providing construction materials testing to collect, test, analyze and report existing 
geotechnical properties for the proposed parameters of the wetland mitigation project in the 
amount of $76,771.98; and  

WHEREAS the Authority considers and approves Resolution 2022-15 for 
Contract Amendment Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with B2Z 
Engineering to increase the maximum amount payable amount from 201,143.26 
to 1,946,662.66 for a total increase of $1,745,519.40 for Work Authorization 
Number 1 Supplemental 1 and Work Authorization Number 2. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

        Section 1.        The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with B2Z Engineering, Inc. for Work 
Authorization 1 Supplement 1 and Work Authorization 2 to increase 
the maximum amount payable to 1,946,662.66 (hereto attached 
as Exhibit A). 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 
Amendment Number 1 with B2Z Engineering, LLC, as approved by the 
Board. 

***** 



PASSED A ND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 22nd day of  
February 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Contract Amendment Number to the 

Professional Service Agreement with 

B2Z Engineering, LLC. for 

Construction Material Testing Services 



ATTACHMENT D-3 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _ 1_ 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 1 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article III Compensation & Article V Work Authorizations of that certain Professional Services 
Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and B2Z Engineering, LLC. 

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 

Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the maximum amount payable under this contract from 
$201,143.26 to $1,946,662.66 for a total increase of $1,745,519.40 for SA#1 to Work Authorization No. 1 and 
Work Authorization No. 2 for Construction Material Testing Services. 

This Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution 
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full 
force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) 
Aisha Gonzalez . 

(Printed Name) 
President 

(Title) 

(Signature) 
Pilar Rodriguez 

(Printed Name) 
Executive Director 

(Title) 

(Date) (Date) 

HCRMA Construction Material Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for B2Z Engineering, LLC for 
365 Tollway Project / Segment 1 &2 


	Notice of Agenda 
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 25, 2022
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 14, 2022, to February 7, 2022
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for December 2021 and January 2022
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2022-09 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for Environmental Services for Conducting an Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting for the Updated Design Initiated Under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal Process
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2022-10 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 9
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2022-11 -- Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2022-12 - Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement With HDR Engineering, Inc. to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 7
	Agenda Item 3E -  Resolution 2022-13 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental Number 1 with B2Z Engineering for implementation of new IBWC material testing requirements
	Agenda Item 3F - Resolution 2022-14 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with B2Z Engineering for Material testing Services on the Proposed Wetland Mitigation for the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3G - Resolution 2022-15 – Consideration and Approval Contract Amendment Number 1 With B2Z Engineering to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 1 Supplemental 1 and Work Authorization Number 2



